
Updated 02-15-16   

Village of Mukwonago 

REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
Notice of Meeting and Agenda 
Tuesday, February 16, 2016 

 
Time:  6:30 p.m. 
Place:  Mukwonago Municipal Building/Board Room, 440 River Crest Court 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
4. Announcement of closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(c) to discuss the Village 

Administrator performance evaluation and pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(e) to discuss 
potential sale of property 

 

5. Public Hearing 
All persons interested in making comments about any of the public hearing items will be heard. Formal petitions 
and written comments regarding any of the public hearing items may be submitted tonight. During the public 
hearing(s), if you wish to be heard, the Village Board asks that you begin by stating your name and address, 
speak for no more than three minutes and attempt to avoid duplication. Each person speaking at the public 
hearing must sign the Public Hearing Appearance sign-in sheet before speaking. The sign-in sheet is available 
on the table located at the back of the room.  

 
A. Consideration of a petition on the 2015-16 Original Class B Fermented Malt Beverage 

and Reserve Class B Intoxicating Liquors License application of DAA Smokehouse LLC 
(Tina O’Bryan – Agent), d/b/a David Alan Alan’s Smokehouse & Saloon, for the property 
located at 325 Bay View Road, Suites D and E in regard to exceeding the quota pursuant 
to Sec. 6-36 (b) of the Municipal Code of the Village of Mukwonago 
 

6. Comments from the Public 
The purpose of this section is to allow the non-elected general public the opportunity to address the Board on 
any subject of concern that is not the topic of a current or previous Public Hearing before the Village Board. If 
you wish to be heard, the Village Board asks that you begin by stating your name and address, speak for no 
more than three minutes and attempt to avoid duplication.  Each person speaking must sign the Comments 
from the Public Appearance sign-in sheet before speaking.  The sign-in sheet is available on the table located 
at the back of the room.  The Board will only receive comments during Public Comment. The Public Comment 
portion of the meeting is scheduled for a total of 15 minutes in length but will end sooner if the Village President 
has determined that there is no one else present who still wishes to speak.  

 
7. Presentation by Shawn McNulty, Mukwonago Area School District Superintendent, on the 

upcoming school referendum 
 

8. Consent Agenda 
All items listed are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion 
of these items unless a Board member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent 
agenda and be considered on the regular agenda. 

 
A. Approval of minutes for the January 19, 2016 regular meeting 
B. Granting of 2015-16 Operator’s Licenses to Elaina A. Engen, Ben H. Fisher, Mahesh K. 

Sukheja, and Jackson T. White 



Village Board Agenda 
February 16, 2016 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

C. Approval of Vouchers payable batches: 
1) M-1-2016-1 $286,373.24 
2) M-12-2015-3 $8,272.98 
3) AP-2-2016-1 $102,441.74 
4) AP-12-2015-5 $18,480.95 
5) AP-12-2015-6 $8,572.53 
6) AP-2-2016-2 $300,632.00 

D. Approval of change of agent for Community Post No. 375 of the American Legion, 627 
CTH NN E, d/b/a American Legion Post 375 to Beth A. Dums 

E. Approval to authorize the use of General Fund fund balance not to exceed $3,000 for 
office renovations in the Public Works garage 

F. Approval to authorize the use of General Fund fund balance not to exceed $11,000 for 
office renovations in the Village Hall 

G. Adoption of Resolution 2016-006:  A Resolution to Establish a Snowmobile Route Within 
the Limits of the Village of Mukwonago 

H. Approval of Alternate 1 for the CTH NN Trail Project in the projected amount of $122,623, 
which includes concrete sidewalk 

 
9. Committee/Commission Reports 

Discussion and Possible Action on the Following Items 
 

A. Finance Committee 
1) Recommendation to approve the request by Cynthia Eggleston, Mukwonago Food 

Pantry, to waive conditional use permit application fee.  The costs for publication, 
postage, and professional service fees will be charged back 

 
B. Judicial Committee 

1) Recommendation to approve the request to exceed the alcohol license quota pursuant 
to Sec. 6-36 (b) of the Municipal Code and grant a 2015-16 Original “Class B” 
Fermented Malt Beverage and Reserve Intoxicating Liquors License to DAA 
Smokehouse LLC (Tina O’Bryan – Agent) for the property located at 325 Bay View 
Road, Suites D and E, d/b/a David Alan Alan’s Smokehouse & Saloon 

 
C. Plan Commission 

1) Recommendation to adopt Resolution 2016-007:  Conditional Use Permit for the Use 
of Property as an Adult Day Program, TriSkill Community Day Program, 231 Roberts 
Drive, MUKV1974906 
 

D. Protective Services Committee – Fire/Ambulance Department 
1) Update on hiring process and review of revenue to support first and/or second FT staff  

 
10. New Business 

Discussion and Possible Action on the Following Items 

 
A. Interim Utilities Director 

1) Termination Agreement with Cricket Wireless to decommission cellular 
communications equipment on the Water Tower 

 
 
 



Village Board Agenda 
February 16, 2016 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

B. Public Works Director 
1) Authorization to have We Energies relocate street lights at 300 Ahrens Dr. and 805 

Park View Ln. to new poles 
 

C. Village Planner 
1) Correspondence from WiDOT regarding the Traffic Impact Analysis covering the 

Chapman Property Development 
2) Correspondence from WiDOT regarding the median opening at STH 83 and 

Arrowhead Drive 
 

D. Village President 
1) Appointment of Lois K. Thompson as Election Inspector for the 2016-17 term 
2) Appointment of members to Comprehensive Master Plan Steering Committee 
 

11. Convene into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(c) (Considering employment, 
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which 
the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility) to discuss the Village 
Administrator performance evaluation and pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(e) (Deliberating 
or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting 
other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 
session) to discuss potential sale of property 
 

12. Reconvene into open session pursuant to Wis. Stats. §19.85(2) for possible additional 
discussion and/or action concerning any matter discussed in closed session and/or any 
unfinished item remaining on the agenda 
 

13. Adjournment 
 
It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of, members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above 
stated meeting to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the governmental body 
specifically referred to above in this notice.  Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of individuals with 
disabilities through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or to request this service, contact the Clerk’s Office, 440 River Crest Court, 
(262) 363-6420, Option 4. 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING BEFORE THE VILLAGE BOARD TO CONSIDER A 
PETITION TO EXCEED THE ALCOHOL LICENSE QUOTA 

 

Please take notice that a public hearing will be held by the Village Board of the Village of 
Mukwonago, Waukesha & Walworth Counties, Wisconsin, on Tuesday, February 16, 
2016, at 6:30 p.m. in the Village Hall at 440 River Crest Court, Mukwonago, Wisconsin, 
at which time the Village Board will consider a petition to exceed the alcohol license quota 
pursuant to Sec. 6-36 (b) of the Municipal Code of the Village of Mukwonago in regard to 
the 2015-16 “Class B” Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquors License of DAA 
Smokehouse LLC, Tina O’Bryan – Agent, d/b/a Alan’s Smokehouse & Saloon, for the 
property located at 325 Bay View Road, Suites D and E. 
 
All interested parties will be heard. Written comments will be accepted up to the time of 
the hearing.  For more information regarding this public hearing, please contact Steve 
Braatz, Village Clerk, at (262) 363-6420, Option 4, or email 
sbraatzjr@villageofmukwonago.com. 
 
Steven A. Braatz, Jr.  
Village Clerk-Treasurer 
 
To be published: January 27 and February 3, 2016 
 

mailto:sbraatzjr@villageofmukwonago.com


Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
January 19, 2016 Village Board Minutes 
Page 1 of 5 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, January 19, 2016 

 
Call to Order 
Village President Fred Winchowky called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. located in the 
Board Room of the Mukwonago Municipal Building, 440 River Crest Ct. 
 
Roll Call 
Board Members present: Arnold Fickau  

Darlene Johnson 
Jim Decker 
Mark Penzkover 
Ken Werner 
Fred Winchowky, Village President 

Board Members excused: Jerry Gasser 
 
Also present:   Bruce Kaniewski, Village Planner 

Dan Streit, Police Lieutenant 
Dave Brown, Interim Utilities Director 
Diana Doherty, Finance Director 
John Weidl, Administrator 
Joe Hankovich, Supervisor of Inspections/Zoning Administrator 
Ron Bittner, Public Works Director 
Ann Lininger, Library Director 
Steven Braatz, Jr., Clerk-Treasurer 

 
Pledge of Allegiance 
The Village Board recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Announcement of closed sessions 
President Winchowky announced the Board will convene into closed sessions later in the 
meeting pursuant to Wis. Stat. §19.85(1)(e) to discuss potential sale of property and potential 
purchase of property. 

 

Public Hearings 
The Public Hearing to consider a petition on the 2015-16 Original “Class A” Fermented Malt 
Beverage and Intoxicating Liquors License License application of Khasria Two Inc. (Harjinder 
S. Khasria – Agent), d/b/a Village Express Liquor, for the property located at 712 Main Street 
Unit 101 in regard to exceeding the quota pursuant to Sec. 6-36 (b) of the Municipal Code of 
the Village of Mukwonago was withdrawn at the request of the applicant. 

 
The Public Hearing to consider an application of John and Sandra Blott to amend the 
Comprehensive Plan 2035 for MUKV 1967-999 (no address), MUKV 1967-995 (803 County 
Road NN East) and MUKV 1967-999-002 (757 County Road NN East) opened at 6:31 p.m.  
No one appeared for or against.  Public hearing closed at 6:32 p.m. 

 
The Public Hearing to consider an application of Mukwonago Area School District to amend 
the Comprehensive Plan 2035 for MUKT 1959-993-007 (S93 W30375 County Road 
NN) opened at 6:32 p.m.  No one appeared for or against.  Public hearing closed at 6:33 p.m. 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
January 19, 2016 Village Board Minutes 
Page 2 of 5 

 

 
Monthly Reports 
President Winchowky noted the 2015 December Treasurer, Vehicle, Police, Ambulance, Fire, 
and Library reports are on file in the Clerk’s Office. 

 
Comments from the Public 
Susan Graczyk, 915 Kims Ln. – Wants clarification on whether or not the Village motion 
regarding the Library re-organization called for no terminations in 2016. 
Kathleen Usarek, S75 W32096 Paul Ln., Town of Mukwonago – Is concerned with the funding 
given to the Library to create a recreation program. 
 
Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of minutes for the December 15, 2015 regular meeting and December 2 and 
22, 2015 and January 4, 2016 special meetings 

B. Granting of 2015-16 Operator’s Licenses to Cynthia M. Bakos, John M. Bruner, 
Cassandra L. Engelberger, Amanda D. Gerou-Hawley, Robert K. Hider, Rebecca M. 
Morgan-Marham, and Tyler N. Scwane 

C. Granting of 2016 Temporary Class B Beer Licenses to Knights of Columbus on January 
30 and February 20, 2016 

D. Approval of Vouchers payable batches: 
1) AP-1-2016-1 $ 1,108,192.94 
2) M-11-2015-2 $ 7,020.97 
3) M-12-2015-1 $ 213,531.99 
4) M-12-2015-2 $ 1,413.00 
5) OVRPT12-15-1 $ 17,513.29 
6) AP-1-2016-2 $27,623.15 
7) AP-12-2015-4 $145,431.43 
8) TAXSET1-2016 $7,109,147.28 
9) OVPY1-16-1 $19,363.82 

E. Adoption of Resolution 2016-001:  A Resolution Amending the 2015 Adopted Budgets 
for Village General, Fire Dept, TID #3, Recycling, Library, Storm Water, Water Utility, 
Wastewater Utility, Capital Equipment and Capital Improvement Funds 

F. Adoption of Resolution 2016-002:  A Resolution Amending the 2016 Adopted Budgets 
for Village General, Fire Dept, TID #3, Recycling, Library, Storm Water, Water Utility, 
and Wastewater Utility Funds 

G. Approval of Change Order #1 for River Park Estates Rehabilitation Project in the 
amount of $40,633.80 decrease due to adjustment in final contract price to reflect actual 
quantities of work installed 

Motion by Decker/Penzkover to approve the Consent Agenda as presented carried. 
 

Committee/Commission Reports 
Judicial Committee 

2015-16 Alcohol License Application 
Application for a 2015-16 Original “Class A” Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating 
Liquors Licenses for Khasria Two Inc. (Harjinder S. Khasria – Agent), d/b/a Village 
Express Liquor, for the property located at 712 Main Street Unit 101 was withdrawn at 
the request of the applicant. 
 
 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
January 19, 2016 Village Board Minutes 
Page 3 of 5 

 

2015-16 Operator’s Licenses 
Motion by Decker/Johnson to uphold the Judicial Committee decision and deny the 
2015-16 Application for Operator’s License for Jessie B. Putnam for the following 
reasons carried: 
1. Omitted Offenses on Application.  
2. Habitual Offender.  Some of the offenses were substantially related to drug and/or 

alcohol. 
3. Felony Offender. 
 
Motion by Decker/Johnson to uphold the Judicial Committee decision and deny the 
2015-16 Application for Operator’s License for Wendy L. Stockton for the following 
reasons carried: 
1. Omitted Offenses on Application.  
2. Habitual Offender.  Some of the offenses were substantially related to drug and/or 

alcohol. 
3. Felony Offender. 
 

Personnel Committee 
Mukwonago Community Library personnel policies 
Motion made by Decker/Fickau to accept the Judicial Committee recommendation that 
the Village Board restrict all Board members and staff from having any discussions with 
the Library Board regarding Mukwonago Community Library personnel policies.  This 
does not restrict the Village Trustee Library Board liaison from communicating with 
Village Staff, as that Trustee is a member of the Library Board.  Staff and Trustees have 
the opportunity to work with the Village Trustee Library Board liaison.  Motion carried 
(Penzkover voted no). 
 

Plan Commission 
Ordinance No. 908 
Motion by Decker/Fickau to accept the Plan Commission recommendation and adopt 
Ordinance No. 908:  An Ordinance to Amend the Comprehensive Plan for the Village of 
Mukwonago for Property Located on CTH NN Between STH 83 and CTH ES carried. 
 
Ordinance No. 909 
Motion by Penzkover/Decker to accept the Plan Commission recommendation and 
adopt Ordinance No. 909:  An Ordinance to Amend the Comprehensive Plan for the 
Village of Mukwonago for Property Located on CTH NN Between CTH EE and CTH I 
carried. 
 
Resolution 2016-003 
Motion by Fickau/Decker to accept the Plan Commission recommendation and adopt 
Resolution 2016-003:  Amendment to Conditional Use Permit for the use of property as 
a Social Service Facility, Mukwonago Food Pantry, 225 Eagle Lake Avenue, 
MUKV1974009 carried. 
 
GS Global Resources certified survey map 
Motion by Decker/Fickau to accept the Plan Commission recommendation and approve 
the certified survey map requested by John Thornton, GS Global Resources, Inc., for 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
January 19, 2016 Village Board Minutes 
Page 4 of 5 

 

the property located at 926 Perkins Dr., known as MUKV1969988004 and 
MUKV1969988005 carried. 
 
Extraterritorial certified survey maps  
Motion by Penzkover/Decker to accept the Plan Commission recommendation and 
approve the extraterritorial certified survey map requested by Olen Johnsen, Phantom 
Ranch Bible Camp, for the property located at W309S10910 Cty Rd I in the Town of 
Mukwonago, known as MUKT2007988002, MUKT2007988003, and MUKT2007999001 
carried. 
 
Motion by Penzkover/Decker to accept the Plan Commission recommendation and 
approve the extraterritorial certified survey map requested by Robert C. and Wanda 
Gene Thompson Joint Revocable Trust for the property located at S100W31476 CTH 
LO in the Town of Mukwonago, known as MUKT1982999 carried. 
 
Business zoning districts mixed use ordinance 
Motion by Penzkover/Johnson to accept the Plan Commission recommendation and 
postpone consideration of an ordinance to amend Chapter 100 of Municipal Code 
(zoning), specifically Section 100-152, the B-2 General Business District; Section 100-
154, the B-3 Community Business District,  Section 100-155, the B-4 Commercial 
Business Design District; Section 100-156, the Planned Business and Light Industrial 
Development District; and Section 100-157, Permitted and Conditional Uses of 
Business Districts, regarding the allowance of mixed use development within business 
zoning districts including associated amendments to business districts until after such 
time the amendments to the Comprehensive Master Plan have been approved carried. 
 
Resolution 2016-004 
#10 on page 3 of the plan will be revised to state, “When the committee reviews and 
discusses land use alternatives for a specific property, the property owner or 
representatives of the property owner may address the committee outside of the time 
allotted for public comment.   Likewise, a representative of neighboring property owners 
may address the committee outside of the time allotted for public comment.  If it is 
known a specific property will be the subject of a committee agenda, staff will notify the 
listed property owner and neighboring property owners within 300 feet of the subject 
property by letter or email.”  Motion by Penzkover/Decker to accept the Plan 
Commission recommendation and adopt Resolution 2016-004:  Public Participation 
Plan to Update Comprehensive Plan 2035 for the Village of Mukwonago as amended 
carried. 

 
New Business 

Library Director 
Library Directory presented a quarterly report on the activities of the Mukwonago 
Community Library.  Informational only.  No action taken. 
 

Village Finance Director 
Resolution 2016-005 
Motion by Penzkover/Decker to adopt Resolution 2016-005:  A Resolution Amending 
the 2015 Adopted Budgets for TID #3, Impact Fee, Water Utility, Wastewater Utility, and 
Parkland Site Funds carried. 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
January 19, 2016 Village Board Minutes 
Page 5 of 5 

 

 
Village President 

Letter of Resignation 
Motion by Penzkover/Fickau to accept the Village President recommendation and 
accept the Letter of Resignation from Darlene Johnson from the Mukwonago 
Community Library Board carried. 
 
Library Board Appointment 
Motion by Decker/Fickau to accept the Village President recommendation and appoint 
Jerry Gasser to the Mukwonago Community Library Board as the Village Trustee 
position for the remainder of the 2015-6 term carried. 
 

Motion by Decker/Johnson to convene into closed sessions at 7:21 p.m. pursuant to Wisc. 
Stat. §19.85(1)(e) (Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing 
of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session) to discuss potential sale of property and potential 
purchase of property carried unanimously upon roll call vote.  Discussion held in closed 
session. 

 
Motion by Penzkover/Decker to adjourn closed session and reconvene into open session at 
8:07 p.m. pursuant to Wis. Stats. §19.85(2) for possible additional discussion and/or action 
concerning any matter discussed in closed session and/or any unfinished item remaining on 
the agenda carried unanimously upon roll call vote.   
 
Motion by Penzkover/Decker to direct staff to put together conceptual plans to continue 
development of the new industrial park carried. 
 

Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 8:09 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Steven Braatz, Jr. 
Clerk-Treasurer 
 



 2015-16 Operator's License Report to Village Board for February 16, 2016 Meeting
Dated 02-10-2016

Last Name First Name M Business Disposition of Investigative Check

Engen Elaina A. Half-Time Sports Grille No Criminal History

Fisher Ben H. North Star Shell No Criminal History

Sukheja Mahesh K. Village Pumper Two No Criminal History

White Jackson T. North Star Shell No Criminal History

Page 1 of 1



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
February 2, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
Page 1 of 4           

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
Tuesday, February 2, 2016 

 
Call to Order 
Village President Fred Winchowky called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. located in the Board Room 
of the Mukwonago Municipal Building, 440 River Crest Ct. 

 
Roll Call 
Board members present: Darlene Johnson 

Jim Decker 
Jerry Gasser 
Ken Werner (entered at 5:50 p.m.) 
Fred Winchowky, Village President 

Board members excused: Arnold Fickau 
Mark Penzkover 

 
Also present:   Kevin Schmidt, Police Chief 
    Ron Bittner, Director of Public Works 
    Diana Doherty, Finance Director 

Dave Brown, Interim Utilities Director 
Bruce Kaniewski, Village Planner 
Violet Razo, Village Engineer 
Steven Braatz, Jr., Clerk-Treasurer 

 
Minutes 
Motion by Decker/Johnson to approve the January 4, 2016 Committee of Whole meeting minutes 
carried. 

 
Committee Reports 

Finance Committee 
Vouchers payable batches 
Motion by Johnson/Decker to recommend the Village Board approve the following batches of 
vouchers payable carried: 

a. M-1-2016-1 $286,373.24 
b. M-12-2015-3 $8,272.98 
c. AP-2-2016-1 $102,441.74 
d. AP-12-2015-5 $18,480.95 

 
Purchase requisitions 
Motion by Johnson/Decker to approve the purchase requisition for DPW for the purchase of a 
Utility Tractor from Deere & Co. in the amount of $23,043 carried.   
 
Motion by Johnson/Decker to approve the purchase requisition for DPW for the purchase of a 
Chassis with plow from Lynch’s Horter Chevrolet in the amount of $42,173 carried. 
 
Motion by Johnson/Decker to approve the purchase requisition for the Police Department for the 
purchase of two Police Interceptors from John Amato Ford in the amount of $56,200 carried.   
 
Motion by Johnson/Decker to approve the purchase requisition for the Water Utility for the 
purchase of water meters from HD Supply in the amount of $26,160 carried.   
 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
February 2, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
Page 2 of 4           

 

Motion by Johnson/Decker to approve the purchase requisition for the Sewer Utility and DPW 
for the purchase of a skid steer and stump grinder from Brooks Tractor Inc. in the amount of 
$42,200 carried.   
 
Mukwonago Food Pantry 
Motion by Gasser/Johnson to recommend the Village Board approve the request by Cynthia 
Eggleston, Mukwonago Food Pantry, to waive conditional use permit application fee.  The costs 
for publication, postage, and professional service fees will be charged back.  Motion carried 
(Decker voted no). 
 
Village Hall and Public Works office renovations 
Motion by Johnson/Decker to recommend the Village Board authorize the use of General Fund 
fund balance not to exceed $3,000 for office renovations in the Public Works garage carried. 
 
Motion by Johnson/Decker to recommend the Village Board authorize the use of General Fund 
fund balance not to exceed $11,000 for office renovations in the Village Hall carried. 
 
Monthly Financial Report  
Report is on file in the Clerk’s Office. 

 
Health and Recreation Committee 

Policy about open space property within subdivisions 
John Schulz, President of the Mukwonago Estates Maintenance Corporation, asked the 
Committee what their position is about the possibility of the Village taking over the maintenance 
of the open space within Mukwonago Estates subdivision.  He stated he receives occasional 
inquiries from the residents in the subdivision.  The Committee agreed that the policy was 
subdivisions are required to have and maintain their own parks.  At this time, the Village would 
not be interested in acquiring any open property within any subdivision due to high costs of 
maintenance and ownership.  No action taken. 
 
Mukwonago Area Farmers Market 
April Reszka, Chamber Director, gave a report on the 2015 Farmer’s Market.  Report is on file in 
the Clerk’s Office.  Use of the park for the 2016 Farmer’s Market will be on the next agenda. 
 
Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan 
Bittner handed out a list of future park projects and asked the Committee to review, prioritize, 
and comment on the plan at a future meeting. 
 
Recreation services and youth sports management funding 
The $15,000 approved in the 2016 budget for the Village recreation programs will remain 
allocated for this use, including Clerk’s Office and Public Works staff wages to manage the 
youth sports team scheduling.  After a meeting with Library Director Ann Lininger, Bittner noted 
the management of sports scheduling services and providing recreation programs by the Library 
has been withdrawn at this time.  No action taken. 

 
Judicial Committee 

Options for potential granting of liquor license to Khasria Two Inc., 712 Main St., Unit 
101, d/b/a Village Express Liquor 
Item removed from the agenda at the request of the applicant. 
 
 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
February 2, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
Page 3 of 4           

 

David Alan Alan’s Smokehouse & Saloon alcohol license 
Motion by Decker/Johnson to recommend the Village Board approve the request to exceed the 
alcohol license quota pursuant to Sec. 6-36 (b) of the Municipal Code and grant a 2015-16 
Original “Class B” Fermented Malt Beverage and Reserve Intoxicating Liquors License to DAA 
Smokehouse LLC (Tina O’Bryan – Agent) for the property located at 325 Bay View Road, Suites 
D and E, d/b/a David Alan Alan’s Smokehouse & Saloon carried. 
 
Ordinance to amend Chapter 2, Articles II and V pertaining to Village Board meetings and 
Committee of the Whole 
Item will remain on agenda. 
 
Review of Elected Officials Handbook draft 
Item will remain on agenda. 
 

Personnel Committee 
Employee Handbook Updates 
Doherty explained various potential employee handbook changes related to benefits, part-time 
employees, and rehires, and asked the Committee for policy direction regarding certain 
sections.  Committee agreed on the following: 
 
 Benefits for eligible part-time employees will be pro-rated against 40 hours per week (2,080 

annual hours).  
 Part-time employees eligible for health insurance and the related HRA account, will have the 

Village’s cost of the benefit* (which is not the total premium) prorated based on 5 ranges 
 Beginning in the budget year 2017, the Village’s annual funding to an HRA account for 

eligible employees who enroll in health insurance but who opt out of the dental option, will 
equal the difference in the Village’s cost of the premium including the dental option.  

 Village funding to employee Flex Spending Accounts remains a benefit only available to full-
time employees. Full-time employees who waive health insurance coverage will also receive 
this benefit in the amount of $250.  

 Part-time employees who work less than 30 hours per week are not eligible for paid-time-off 
benefits or benefits related to length of service (longevity payout, sick leave payout, etc.) If 
these employees transition to a position where they will permanently work more than 30 
hours per week, eligibility for these benefits begins on the date of transition, not the 
employees’ original hire date.  

 Employees who are eligible for benefits but who permanently transition to less than 30 hours 
per week will have benefits removed or reduced accordingly.  

 Employees who separate from the Village and who are later rehired will accrue any eligible 
length-of-service benefits based on their new rehire date. Any exceptions to this must be 
approved by the Village Board.  

 A rehired employee’s salary or wage must conform to the Village’s adopted wage and salary 
ranges. If an employee’s wage at the time of separation, exceeds the range’s current 
maximum for that position, the employee may be offered the maximum. Any exceptions to 
this must be approved by the Village Board.  

 
Doherty will provide a summary memo of the amendments to the Committee members.  They 
will be placed in a resolution for formal review and approval in March.  No action taken. 
 
 
 
 



Village of Mukwonago 
Waukesha and Walworth Counties, Wisconsin 
February 2, 2016 Committee of the Whole Minutes 
Page 4 of 4           

 

Protective Services Committee 
Snowmobile routes 
Motion by Gasser/Decker to recommend the Village Board adopt the resolution to establish a 
snowmobile route within the limits of the Village of Mukwonago as presented carried. 
 

Public Works Committee 
Snow and ice removal policy 
Bittner asked the Committee if they wish to include sidewalk ramps as part of the snow and ice 
removal policy in Sec. 74-8 of the Municipal Code, making it the responsibility of the property 
owner, or if they wish to make it the responsibility of the Village.  The Committee agreed to 
make it the responsibility of the property owner.  Bittner will incorporate it into the Code and 
present the ordinance at a future meeting.  No action taken. 
 
CTH NN walking pathway 
Committee agreed the 5’ sidewalks alternate for the CTH NN pathway is the cheapest and less 
intrusive option.  Motion by Gasser/Decker to recommend the Village Board approve Alternate 1 
for the CTH NN Trail Project in the projected amount of $122,623, which includes concrete 
sidewalk, carried. 
 
Monthly Reports 
Water and Sanitary Sewer Utilities, Public Works Department, and Engineering Department 
reports are on file in the Clerk’s Office. 

 
Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 8:08 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Steven Braatz, Jr. 
Clerk-Treasurer 



Vouchers Payable Cover Sheet  

 

Payments batch AP-12-2015-5                  $18,480.95 

Payments batch AP-2-2016-1         $102,441.74 

Manuals batch M-12-2015-3      $8,272.98 

Manuals batch M-1-2016-1         $286,373.24 

 

 

Total for board approval:                          $415,568.91 

 

 

 



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/28/16 4:17 PM

Page 1

Current Period: January 2016

User Dollar Amt $286,373.24

$286,373.24Computer Dollar Amt

$0.00

Batch Name M-1-2016-1

Payments

In Balance

RACINE CLERK OF COURTS Ck# 019120  1/4/2016Refer 74932

Cash Payment $191.40RAYMOND BARBERG 100-233200 Court Partial Payments

Invoice BARBER 1/4/2016

$191.40TotalTransaction Date 1/14/2016 Citizens 111000

VILLAGE OF EAST TROY Ck# 019122  1/4/2016Refer 74933

Cash Payment $98.80DAVID BEECHTREE CITATION 15-0131CG 100-233200 Court Partial Payments

Invoice 15-0131C 1/4/2016

$98.80TotalTransaction Date 1/14/2016 Citizens 111000

TOWN OF WATERFORD Ck# 019123  1/4/2016Refer 74934

Cash Payment $159.00ANGELA TORRES 15-1491G 100-233200 Court Partial Payments

Invoice 15-1491 1/4/2016

$159.00TotalTransaction Date 1/14/2016 Citizens 111000

WEST ALLIS POLICE DEPT Ck# 019124  1/4/2016Refer 74935

Cash Payment $421.80ANGELA TORRES T611142-0G 100-233200 Court Partial Payments

Invoice T611142-0 1/4/2016

$421.80TotalTransaction Date 1/14/2016 Citizens 111000

MID MORAINE MUNICIPAL COURT Ck# 019125  1/11/2016Refer 74936

Cash Payment $114.00DYLAN KILP 28533085G 100-233200 Court Partial Payments

Invoice 28533085 1/11/2016

$114.00TotalTransaction Date 1/14/2016 Citizens 111000

BIG BEND POLICE DEPT Ck# 019126  1/11/2016Refer 74937

Cash Payment $200.00JOSEPH BUDKA 28400125/126G 100-233200 Court Partial Payments

Invoice 28400125-126 1/11/2016

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 1/14/2016 Citizens 111000

MUKWONAGO POLICE DEPT Ck# 019127  1/11/2016Refer 74938

Cash Payment $439.00MELISSA LIESKE N1342520G 100-233200 Court Partial Payments

Invoice N1342520 1/11/2016

$439.00TotalTransaction Date 1/14/2016 Citizens 111000

LIESKE MELISSA Ck# 019128  1/11/2016Refer 74939

Cash Payment $10.00OVERPAYMENT N1342520G 100-233200 Court Partial Payments

Invoice N1342520 1/11/2016

$10.00TotalTransaction Date 1/14/2016 Citizens 111000

RODRIGUEZ JOSHUA Ck# 019130  1/11/2016Refer 74940

Cash Payment $7.20OVERPAYMENT W080514/W080515G 100-233200 Court Partial Payments

Invoice W080514/15 1/11/2016

$7.20TotalTransaction Date 1/14/2016 Citizens 111000

VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGEN Ck# 019139  1/15/2016Refer 74941

Cash Payment $1,669.16P/R ENDING 1/8/216G 100-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/8 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $35.97P/R ENDING 1/8/216G 150-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/8 1/15/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/28/16 4:17 PM

Page 2

Current Period: January 2016

Cash Payment $34.00P/R ENDING 1/8/216G 220-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/8 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $36.94P/R ENDING 1/8/216G 410-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/8 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $412.11P/R ENDING 1/8/216G 440-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/8 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $14.43P/R ENDING 1/8/216G 500-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/8 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $362.66P/R ENDING 1/8/216G 610-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/8 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $240.78P/R ENDING 1/8/216G 620-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/8 1/15/2016

$2,806.05TotalTransaction Date 1/14/2016 Citizens 111000

MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE Ck# 019140  1/15/2016Refer 74942

Cash Payment $1,013.57FEB 2016 PREMIUMG 100-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice FEB 2016 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $68.72FEB 2016 PREMIUMG 150-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice FEB 2016 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $8.69FEB 2016 PREMIUMG 220-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice FEB 2016 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $10.98FEB 2016 PREMIUMG 410-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice FEB 2016 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $101.64FEB 2016 PREMIUMG 440-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice FEB 2016 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $5.61FEB 2016 PREMIUMG 500-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice FEB 2016 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $43.56FEB 2016 PREMIUMG 610-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice FEB 2016 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $44.67FEB 2016 PREMIUMG 620-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice FEB 2016 1/15/2016

$1,297.44TotalTransaction Date 1/14/2016 Citizens 111000

ALDI INC. Ck# 019141  1/14/2016Refer 74943

Cash Payment $100,000.00FINAL INSTALLMENT TIF GRANT

Project D00004

E 220-5670-5895 Grant $ Disbursed to De

Invoice TIF FINAL 1/14/2016

$100,000.00TotalTransaction Date 1/14/2016 Citizens 111000

ASSOCIATED BANK Ck# 019352  1/26/2016Refer 75015

Cash Payment $887.23AV MATERIALSE 440-5511-5329 AV Material

Invoice 1/8 1/8/2016

$887.23TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGEN Ck# 019353  1/29/2016Refer 75016

Cash Payment $1,576.04P/R ENDING 1/22/16G 100-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/22 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $36.85P/R ENDING 1/22/16G 150-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/22 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $34.00P/R ENDING 1/22/16G 220-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/22 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $36.94P/R ENDING 1/22/16G 410-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/22 1/29/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/28/16 4:17 PM

Page 3

Current Period: January 2016

Cash Payment $421.34P/R ENDING 1/22/16G 440-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/22 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $14.43P/R ENDING 1/22/16G 500-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/22 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $318.43P/R ENDING 1/22/16G 610-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/22 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $264.23P/R ENDING 1/22/16G 620-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/22 1/29/2016

$2,702.26TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

AFLAC Ck# 019354  1/29/2016Refer 75017

Cash Payment $404.62JANUARY 16G 100-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice 569085 2/1/2016

Cash Payment $208.20JANUARY 16G 150-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice 569085 2/1/2016

Cash Payment $0.66JANUARY 16G 220-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice 569085 2/1/2016

Cash Payment $2.38JANUARY 16G 410-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice 569085 2/1/2016

Cash Payment $109.00JANUARY 16G 610-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice 569085 2/1/2016

Cash Payment $82.85JANUARY 16G 620-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice 569085 2/1/2016

$807.71TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

MUKWONAGO PROFESSIONAL FI Ck# 019355  1/29/2016Refer 75018

Cash Payment $135.00JANUARY 16 DUESG 150-215500 Union Dues Payable

Invoice JAN 2016 1/29/2016

$135.00TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

MUKWONAGO PROFESSIONAL PO Ck# 019356  1/29/2016Refer 75019

Cash Payment $462.00JANUARY 16 DUESG 100-215500 Union Dues Payable

Invoice JAN 2016 1/29/2016

$462.00TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO MRA Ck# 019357  1/29/2016Refer 75020

Cash Payment $1,102.63JANUARY 16 CONTRIBUTIONSG 100-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice JAN 2016 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $221.06JANUARY 16 CONTRIBUTIONSG 150-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice JAN 2016 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $11.42JANUARY 16 CONTRIBUTIONSG 220-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice JAN 2016 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $5.76JANUARY 16 CONTRIBUTIONSG 410-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice JAN 2016 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $40.61JANUARY 16 CONTRIBUTIONSG 440-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice JAN 2016 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $3.24JANUARY 16 CONTRIBUTIONSG 500-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice JAN 2016 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $41.55JANUARY 16 CONTRIBUTIONSG 610-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice JAN 2016 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $16.79JANUARY 16 CONTRIBUTIONSG 620-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice JAN 2016 1/29/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/28/16 4:17 PM

Page 4

Current Period: January 2016

$1,443.06TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

GREAT WEST RETIREMENT SERV Ck# 005922  1/15/2016Refer 75021

Cash Payment $803.48/R ENDING 1/8/16G 100-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/8 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $86.26/R ENDING 1/8/16G 150-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/8 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $60.87/R ENDING 1/8/16G 610-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/8 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $140.39/R ENDING 1/8/16G 620-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/8 1/15/2016

$1,091.00TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS Ck# 005923  1/24/2016Refer 75022

Cash Payment $46,809.40FEB 16 PREMIUMSG 100-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice FEB 2016 1/24/2016

Cash Payment $5,547.88FEB 16 PREMIUMSG 150-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice FEB 2016 1/24/2016

Cash Payment $301.82FEB 16 PREMIUMSG 220-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice FEB 2016 1/24/2016

Cash Payment $363.04FEB 16 PREMIUMSG 410-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice FEB 2016 1/24/2016

Cash Payment $6,260.42FEB 16 PREMIUMSG 440-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice FEB 2016 1/24/2016

Cash Payment $138.52FEB 16 PREMIUMSG 500-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice FEB 2016 1/24/2016

Cash Payment $2,188.30FEB 16 PREMIUMSG 610-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice FEB 2016 1/24/2016

Cash Payment $1,540.92FEB 16 PREMIUMSG 620-215300 Insurance Payable

Invoice FEB 2016 1/24/2016

$63,150.30TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

TASC Ck# 005925  1/26/2016Refer 75023

Cash Payment $52.95FLEX ADMIN/RENEWAL FEEE 620-8400-8560 Misc General Expense

Invoice IN725235 1/25/2016

Cash Payment $52.95FLEX ADMIN/RENEWAL FEEE 610-6920-6930 Misc General Expenses

Invoice IN725235 1/25/2016

Cash Payment $88.25FLEX ADMIN/RENEWAL FEEE 440-5511-5399 Other

Invoice IN725235 1/25/2016

Cash Payment $70.60FLEX ADMIN/RENEWAL FEEE 150-5221-5399 Other

Invoice IN725235 1/25/2016

Cash Payment $35.28FLEX ADMIN/RENEWAL FEEE 100-5241-5399 Other

Invoice IN725235 1/25/2016

Cash Payment $176.50FLEX ADMIN/RENEWAL FEEE 100-5211-5399 Other

Invoice IN725235 1/25/2016

Cash Payment $176.50FLEX ADMIN/RENEWAL FEEE 100-5212-5399 Other

Invoice IN725235 1/25/2016

Cash Payment $35.30FLEX ADMIN/RENEWAL FEEE 100-5213-5311 Supplies

Invoice IN725235 1/25/2016

Cash Payment $105.90FLEX ADMIN/RENEWAL FEEE 100-5142-5399 Other

Invoice IN725235 1/25/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/28/16 4:17 PM

Page 5

Current Period: January 2016

Cash Payment $105.90FLEX ADMIN/RENEWAL FEEE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice IN725235 1/25/2016

$900.13TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

HASLER MAILING SOLUTIONS Ck# 005926  1/26/2016Refer 75024

Cash Payment $1,500.00POSTAGEE 100-5142-5315 Postage

Invoice 1/26/16 1/26/2016

$1,500.00TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

WI DEPT OF REVENUE QTRLY TA Ck# 005927  1/26/2016Refer 75025

Cash Payment $20.854TH QTR SALES/USE TAX 2015E 410-5140-5399 Other

Invoice 4TH QTR 15 1/26/2016

Cash Payment $82.714TH QTR SALES/USE TAX 2015E 440-5511-5399 Other

Invoice 4TH QTR 15 1/26/2016

Cash Payment $7.774TH QTR SALES/USE TAX 2015E 440-5511-5399 Other

Invoice 4TH QTR 15 1/26/2016

Cash Payment $14.684TH QTR SALES/USE TAX 2015E 100-5521-5399 Other

Invoice 4TH QTR 15 1/26/2016

Cash Payment $4.744TH QTR SALES/USE TAX 2015E 100-5160-5399 Other

Invoice 4TH QTR 15 1/26/2016

$130.75TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

PAYROLLDATA.COM Ck# 005928  1/29/2016Refer 75026

Cash Payment $558.90JAN 16 PROCESSING FEESE 100-5142-5399 Other

Invoice JAN 16 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $520.40JAN 16 PROCESSING FEESE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice JAN 16 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $344.40JAN 16 PROCESSING FEESE 440-5511-5399 Other

Invoice JAN 16 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $190.40JAN 16 PROCESSING FEESE 610-6920-6930 Misc General Expenses

Invoice JAN 16 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $184.90JAN 16 PROCESSING FEESE 620-8400-8560 Misc General Expense

Invoice JAN 16 1/29/2016

$1,799.00TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

GREAT WEST RETIREMENT SERV Ck# 005929  1/29/2016Refer 75027

Cash Payment $803.48P/R ENDING 1/22/2016G 100-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/22 1/22/2016

Cash Payment $86.26P/R ENDING 1/22/2016G 150-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/22 1/22/2016

Cash Payment $91.63P/R ENDING 1/22/2016G 610-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/22 1/22/2016

Cash Payment $109.63P/R ENDING 1/22/2016G 620-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 1/22 1/22/2016

$1,091.00TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

WE ENERGIES MLWAUKEE Ck# 005924  1/29/2016Refer 75028

Cash Payment $1,164.37HALLE 100-5160-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $9.97FLASHERSE 100-5211-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $1,441.41PDE 100-5211-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/28/16 4:17 PM

Page 6

Current Period: January 2016

Cash Payment $88.91PD GARAGEE 100-5211-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $23.71MUK DAME 100-5254-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $647.73DPW ELECE 100-5323-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $551.27DPW GASE 100-5323-5224 Gas

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $11,169.47St LIGHTSE 100-5342-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $167.81St LIGHTSE 100-5342-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $19.24SCH CROSS LIGHTSE 100-5342-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $333.50MUSEUME 100-5512-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $104.64ANDREWS STE 100-5521-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $120.04FiELD PARKE 100-5521-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $24.38FLD PRK BB LIGHTSE 100-5521-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $30.22PaRKSE 100-5521-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $100.16CONSESSION BLDGE 100-5521-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $49.73PaRKSE 100-5521-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $19.10FLD PRK SUMP PUMPE 100-5521-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment -$33.91PaKRSE 100-5521-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $28.46MiNIWAUKANE 100-5521-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $17.88CELEBRATIONSE 100-5522-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $1,874.82FDE 150-5221-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $2,953.17ELECTRICE 440-5511-5222 Electric

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $1,288.97GaSE 440-5511-5224 Gas

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $1,579.34WeLL #3 ELECE 610-6200-6622 Fuel or Power Purchase

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $65.17WeLL #3 GASE 610-6200-6622 Fuel or Power Purchase

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $1,342.99WeLL #4 ELECE 610-6200-6622 Fuel or Power Purchase

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $125.11WeLL #4 GASE 610-6200-6622 Fuel or Power Purchase

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/28/16 4:17 PM

Page 7

Current Period: January 2016

Cash Payment $1,334.46WeLL #5E 610-6200-6622 Fuel or Power Purchase

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $948.20WeLL #6E 610-6200-6622 Fuel or Power Purchase

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $1,006.23WeLL #7E 610-6200-6622 Fuel or Power Purchase

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $31.71GREENWALDE 610-6200-6622 Fuel or Power Purchase

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $32.56TOWERE 610-6200-6622 Fuel or Power Purchase

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $602.70ATKINSON PUMPE 620-8020-8210 Pumping Power & Fuel

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $165.56FOX RIVER VIEWE 620-8020-8210 Pumping Power & Fuel

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $426.34RP ESTATESE 620-8020-8210 Pumping Power & Fuel

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $100.611224 RIVERTON DRE 620-8020-8210 Pumping Power & Fuel

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $112.621240 N ROCHESTERE 620-8020-8210 Pumping Power & Fuel

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $6,583.92HoLZ ELECE 620-8010-8211 WWTP Electric Power

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $197.70HoLZ GASE 620-8010-8212 Nat Gas/Admin Bldg/Hea

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $10.80DiGESTER GASE 620-8010-8212 Nat Gas/Admin Bldg/Hea

Invoice 1/20 1/20/2016

$36,861.07TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

JP MORGAN CHASE Ck# 005930  1/29/2016Refer 75034

Cash Payment $100.00WI CHIEFS - 2016 MEMBERSHIP - #1646E 100-5211-5324 Membership Dues

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $97.58UNIFI - COPIER - #1646E 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $79.00KALAHARI - RESERVATION - #1646E 100-5211-5335 Training & Travel

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $49.97HoME DEPOT - HAND TRUCK - #1646E 100-5211-5311 Supplies

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $204.95VARIOUS - LABELS/CLEANER - #5772E 100-5213-5311 Supplies

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $109.00KALAHARI - RESERVATION - #5772E 100-5213-5335 Training & Travel

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $35.00NATW - MEMBERSHIP - #5772E 100-5213-5324 Membership Dues

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $395.62BEST BUY - CAMERA SUPP - #5772E 100-5212-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $395.62BEST BUY - CAMERA SUPP - #5772E 100-5212-5811 Equipment (non-Capitaliz

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $59.05VARIOUS - MEALS - #7698E 100-5141-5335 Training & Travel

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $65.20CRAZY BEARS - PIZZA - #7698E 100-5141-5399 Other

Invoice 129 1/29/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/28/16 4:17 PM

Page 8

Current Period: January 2016

Cash Payment $54.95VARIOUS - BEVERAGES - #7698E 100-5141-5311 Supplies

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $309.00S&P EQUIP - DELIVERY - #9356E 100-5521-5311 Supplies

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $118.82WaLMART - INK - #9356E 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $4.96WaLMART - AUDIO CABLE - #9398E 100-5241-5311 Supplies

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $756.48AmAZON - COMPUTER ACCESS - #8848E 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $65.00WMCA - 2016 BRAATZ MEMBERSHIP - #8848E 100-5142-5324 Membership Dues

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $10.43WaLMART 100 CT CLEAR #8848E 100-5142-5332 Mileage

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $11.14VARIOUS - GAS - #8848E 100-5142-5332 Mileage

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $24.99GOOGLE - EMAIL - #0751E 100-5141-5225 Telephone

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $7.14GOOGLE - EMAIL - #0751E 100-5241-5225 Telephone

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $14.28GOOGLE - EMAIL - #0751E 100-5142-5225 Telephone

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $7.14GOOGLE - EMAIL - #0751E 100-5323-5225 Telephone

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $24.99GOOGLE - EMAIL - #0751E 100-5111-5399 Other

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $323.73BLU - WEB SITE - #2334E 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $446.00SQUAREUP - CLOTHING STIEN/SLOCUM - 
#2334

E 150-5221-5346 Clothing Allowance

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $19.97WaLMART - LATCH TOTES - #8764E 150-5222-5311 Supplies

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $14.99NEWEGG - KEYBOARD/MOUSE - #0931E 150-5221-5811 Equipment (non-Capitaliz

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $151.29AmAZON - STUFF- #0931E 150-5222-5311 Supplies

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $134.37VARIOUS - SOFTWARE/CLEAN SUPP - #0931E 150-5221-5311 Supplies

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $93.85AmAZON - STUFF - #0931E 150-5221-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $1,052.13VARIOUS - STETHO/FLOOR MATS/CAR 
BARRIER - '#0931

E 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $356.97GODADDY - DOMAIN NAME - #9430E 430-5700-5711 Police Dept Capital Exp

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $505.72AmAZON - 911 SYSTEM - #9430E 430-5700-5711 Police Dept Capital Exp

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $182.05HoME DEPOT - 911 SYSTEM - #9430E 430-5700-5711 Police Dept Capital Exp

Invoice 129 1/29/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/28/16 4:17 PM

Page 9

Current Period: January 2016

Cash Payment $49.00USPS - POSTAGE - #1900E 440-5511-5315 Postage

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $532.19VARIOUS - VACUUM 
PARTS/PAPER/LINERS/SWIFFER - #1900

E 440-5511-5311 Supplies

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $336.99VARIOUS - TY GIFTS/PROGRAM-#1900E 440-5890-5806 Donated Fund Expenditu

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $443.97AmAZON - TABLET/IPAD - #0751E 440-5511-5811 Equipment (non-Capitaliz

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $77.75VARIOUS - DATA/DIGITAL - #0751E 440-5511-5340 Digital Materials

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $148.56AmAZON - SUPPLIES - #0751E 440-5511-5311 Supplies

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $51.58DoVER - BOOKS - #0751nations-Village 
Designated

E 440-5511-5328 Books

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $69.28AmAZON - BOOKS - #0751E 440-5511-5328 Books

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $30.85AmAZON REIMBURSE - #0751E 440-5890-5806 Donated Fund Expenditu

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $107.98OFFICE MAX - INK - #9513E 610-6920-6903 Supplies & Expense

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $7.15GOOGLE - EMAIL - #0751E 610-6920-6921 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $7.16GOOGLE - EMAIL - #0751E 620-8400-8510 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $107.98OFFICE MAX - INK - #9513E 620-8400-8510 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 129 1/29/2016

$8,251.82TotalTransaction Date 1/28/2016 Citizens 111000

WI RETIREMENT SYSTEM Ck# 005931  1/26/2016Refer 75035

Cash Payment $35,838.34DECEMBER 2015G 100-215200 Retirement

Invoice DEC 2015 1/26/2016

Cash Payment $10,122.28DECEMBER 2015G 150-215200 Retirement

Invoice DEC 2015 1/26/2016

Cash Payment $468.02DECEMBER 2015G 220-215200 Retirement

Invoice DEC 2015 1/26/2016

Cash Payment $364.76DECEMBER 2015G 410-215200 Retirement

Invoice DEC 2015 1/26/2016

Cash Payment $6,879.35DECEMBER 2015G 440-215200 Retirement

Invoice DEC 2015 1/26/2016

Cash Payment $75.42DECEMBER 2015G 500-215200 Retirement

Invoice DEC 2015 1/26/2016

Cash Payment $2,807.96DECEMBER 2015G 610-215200 Retirement

Invoice DEC 2015 1/26/2016

Cash Payment $2,637.44DECEMBER 2015G 620-215200 Retirement

Invoice DEC 2015 1/26/2016

Cash Payment -$0.15DECEMBER 2015G 100-215200 Retirement

Invoice DEC 2015 1/26/2016

$59,193.42TotalTransaction Date 1/28/2016 Citizens 111000

MUKWONAGO POLICE DEPT Ck# 019129  1/11/2016Refer 75036



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/28/16 4:17 PM

Page 10

Current Period: January 2016

Cash Payment $222.80CITATION JOSHUA RODRIQUEZ 
W080514/W080515

G 100-233200 Court Partial Payments

Invoice W080514 1/11/2016

$222.80TotalTransaction Date 1/28/2016 Citizens 111000

Pre-Written Checks $286,373.24

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $286,373.24

Fund Summary
111000  Citizens

100 GENERAL FUND $114,138.67

150 FIRE/AMBULANCE FUND $21,250.63

220 TID#3 - GENERAL $100,858.61

410 RECYCLING FUND $841.65

430 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FUND $1,044.74

440 LIBRARY FUND $21,508.14

500 STORM WATER UTILITY $251.65

610 WATER UTILITY FUND $12,848.21

620 SEWER UTILITY FUND $13,630.94

$286,373.24



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 12/30/15 12:48 PM

Page 1

Current Period: December 2015

User Dollar Amt $8,272.98

$8,272.98Computer Dollar Amt

$0.00

Batch Name M-12-2015-3

Payments

In Balance

MUKWONAGO PROFESSIONAL FI Ck# 018938  12/18/2015Refer 74644

Cash Payment $135.00UNION DUES DEC 2015G 150-215500 Union Dues Payable

Invoice DEC 2015 12/18/2015

$135.00TotalTransaction Date 12/30/2015 Citizens 111000

MUKWONAGO PROFESSIONAL PO Ck# 018939  12/18/2015Refer 74645

Cash Payment $462.00UNION DUES DEC 2015G 100-215500 Union Dues Payable

Invoice DEC 2015 12/18/2015

$462.00TotalTransaction Date 12/30/2015 Citizens 111000

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO MRA Ck# 018940  12/18/2015Refer 74646

Cash Payment $596.14CONTRIBUTIONS DEC 2015G 100-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice DEC 2015 12/18/2015

Cash Payment $189.05CONTRIBUTIONS DEC 2015G 150-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice DEC 2015 12/18/2015

Cash Payment $4.32CONTRIBUTIONS DEC 2015G 220-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice DEC 2015 12/18/2015

Cash Payment $6.72CONTRIBUTIONS DEC 2015G 410-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice DEC 2015 12/18/2015

Cash Payment $46.90CONTRIBUTIONS DEC 2015G 440-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice DEC 2015 12/18/2015

Cash Payment $3.13CONTRIBUTIONS DEC 2015G 500-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice DEC 2015 12/18/2015

Cash Payment $166.53CONTRIBUTIONS DEC 2015G 610-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice DEC 2015 12/18/2015

Cash Payment $33.21CONTRIBUTIONS DEC 2015G 620-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice DEC 2015 12/18/2015

$1,046.00TotalTransaction Date 12/30/2015 Citizens 111000

VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGEN Ck# 018948  12/31/2015Refer 74647

Cash Payment $1,572.83P/R ENDING 12/25/2015G 100-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 12/25 12/31/2015

Cash Payment $33.41P/R ENDING 12/25/2015G 150-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 12/25 12/31/2015

Cash Payment $34.70P/R ENDING 12/25/2015G 220-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 12/25 12/31/2015

Cash Payment $36.79P/R ENDING 12/25/2015G 410-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 12/25 12/31/2015

Cash Payment $376.62P/R ENDING 12/25/2015G 440-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 12/25 12/31/2015

Cash Payment $11.67P/R ENDING 12/25/2015G 500-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 12/25 12/31/2015

Cash Payment $336.08P/R ENDING 12/25/2015G 610-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 12/25 12/31/2015

Cash Payment $234.09P/R ENDING 12/25/2015G 620-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 12/25 12/31/2015

$2,636.19TotalTransaction Date 12/30/2015 Citizens 111000



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 12/30/15 12:48 PM

Page 2

Current Period: December 2015

MUKWONAGO PROFESSIONAL FI Ck# 018949  12/29/2015Refer 74648

Cash Payment $67.50REMAINDER DEC 2015 DUESG 150-215500 Union Dues Payable

Invoice DEC2 2015 12/29/2015

$67.50TotalTransaction Date 12/30/2015 Citizens 111000

MUKWONAGO PROFESSIONAL PO Ck# 018950  12/29/2015Refer 74649

Cash Payment $231.00REMAINDER DEC 2015 DUESG 100-215500 Union Dues Payable

Invoice DEC2 2015 12/29/2015

$231.00TotalTransaction Date 12/30/2015 Citizens 111000

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO MRA Ck# 018951  12/29/2015Refer 74650

Cash Payment $263.37REMAINDER DEC 2015 CONTRIBUTIONSG 100-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice DEC2 2015 12/29/2015

Cash Payment $94.58REMAINDER DEC 2015 CONTRIBUTIONSG 150-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice DEC2 2015 12/29/2015

Cash Payment $2.20REMAINDER DEC 2015 CONTRIBUTIONSG 220-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice DEC2 2015 12/29/2015

Cash Payment $3.41REMAINDER DEC 2015 CONTRIBUTIONSG 410-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice DEC2 2015 12/29/2015

Cash Payment $23.46REMAINDER DEC 2015 CONTRIBUTIONSG 440-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice DEC2 2015 12/29/2015

Cash Payment $1.59REMAINDER DEC 2015 CONTRIBUTIONSG 500-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice DEC2 2015 12/29/2015

Cash Payment $79.28REMAINDER DEC 2015 CONTRIBUTIONSG 610-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice DEC2 2015 12/29/2015

Cash Payment $20.73REMAINDER DEC 2015 CONTRIBUTIONSG 620-215350 Flexible Spending Contributi

Invoice DEC2 2015 12/29/2015

$488.62TotalTransaction Date 12/30/2015 Citizens 111000

HAFEMEISTER/LINDA Ck# 018952  12/29/2015Refer 74651

Cash Payment $496.76REFUND FROM OVPY SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENT

G 610-126242 SA-Hwy ES

Invoice SP ASSESS 12/29/2015

Cash Payment -$99.72REFUND FROM OVPY SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENT

R 610-4800-4899 Misc. Revenues

Invoice SP ASSESS 12/29/2015

Cash Payment $569.24REFUND FROM OVPY SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENT

G 620-126242 SA-Hwy ES

Invoice SP ASSESS 12/29/2015

Cash Payment -$123.86REFUND FROM OVPY SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENT

R 620-4800-4899 Misc. Revenues

Invoice SP ASSESS 12/29/2015

$842.42TotalTransaction Date 12/30/2015 Citizens 111000

GREAT WEST RETIREMENT SERV Ck# 005920  12/29/2015Refer 74652

Cash Payment $803.52P/R ENDING 12/25/2015G 100-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 12/25 12/29/2015

Cash Payment $86.24P/R ENDING 12/25/2015G 150-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 12/25 12/29/2015

Cash Payment $69.50P/R ENDING 12/25/2015G 610-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 12/25 12/29/2015

Cash Payment $131.74P/R ENDING 12/25/2015G 620-215250 Deferred Compensation

Invoice 12/25 12/29/2015



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 12/30/15 12:48 PM

Page 3

Current Period: December 2015

$1,091.00TotalTransaction Date 12/30/2015 Citizens 111000

PAYROLLDATA.COM Ck# 005921  12/31/2015Refer 74653

Cash Payment $254.65DEC 2015 ADMIN FEESE 100-5142-5399 Other

Invoice DEC 2015 12/31/2015

Cash Payment $254.65DEC 2015 ADMIN FEESE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice DEC 2015 12/31/2015

Cash Payment $254.65DEC 2015 ADMIN FEESE 440-5511-5399 Other

Invoice DEC 2015 12/31/2015

Cash Payment $254.65DEC 2015 ADMIN FEESE 610-6920-6930 Misc General Expenses

Invoice DEC 2015 12/31/2015

Cash Payment $254.65DEC 2015 ADMIN FEESE 620-8400-8560 Misc General Expense

Invoice DEC 2015 12/31/2015

$1,273.25TotalTransaction Date 12/30/2015 Citizens 111000

Pre-Written Checks $8,272.98

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $8,272.98

Fund Summary
111000  Citizens

100 GENERAL FUND $4,183.51

150 FIRE/AMBULANCE FUND $860.43

220 TID#3 - GENERAL $41.22

410 RECYCLING FUND $46.92

440 LIBRARY FUND $701.63

500 STORM WATER UTILITY $16.39

610 WATER UTILITY FUND $1,303.08

620 SEWER UTILITY FUND $1,119.80

$8,272.98



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/27/16 2:47 PM

Page 1

Current Period: December 2015

User Dollar Amt $18,480.95

$18,480.95Computer Dollar Amt

$0.00

Batch Name AP-12-2015-5

Payments

In Balance

BADGER LUBRICATION  Refer 74980

AP Payment $668.85BROSERA MS 10 DRUME 620-8010-8250 Sludge Conditioning Che

Invoice 111819 12/7/2015

$668.85TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 1/26/2016

DIGGERS HOTLINE  Refer 74981

AP Payment $43.78CONTRACT SERVICEE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 151238301 12/31/2015

AP Payment $43.78CONTRACT SERVICEE 620-8400-8520 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 151238301 12/31/2015

AP Payment $43.78CONTRACT SERVICEE 100-5344-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 151238301 12/31/2015

$131.34TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 1/26/2016

GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE  Refer 74983

AP Payment $70.02CUOMO/FICKAU/SCHROEDER TRAININGE 150-5232-5335 Training & Travel

Invoice 20828 1/14/2016

$70.02TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 1/26/2016

KIESLERS POLICE SUPPLY  Refer 74984

AP Payment $357.00SPARE WEAPONE 100-5212-5811 Equipment (non-Capitaliz

Invoice 770393 1/13/2016

$357.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 1/26/2016

LANGE ENTERPRISES  Refer 74985

AP Payment $49.82ROAD SIGNSE 100-5348-5311 Supplies

Invoice 56684 1/13/2016

$49.82TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 1/26/2016

MATERIALS DISTRIBUTION SERVI  Refer 74986

AP Payment $182.71REPORT COVERS/PENS/BINDERSE 100-5142-5311 Supplies

Invoice 12/15MD05869 1/8/2016

AP Payment $26.78REPORT COVERS/PENS/BINDERSE 100-5241-5311 Supplies

Invoice 12/15MD05869 1/8/2016

$209.49TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 1/26/2016

MUK AREA MINISTERIAL ASSN  Refer 74987

AP Payment $300.00REIMBURSE SPECIAL EVENT FEER 100-4430-4453 Special Event Permit

Invoice 2015/726 12/31/2015

$300.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 1/26/2016

TERRACON CONSULTANTS  Refer 74988

AP Payment $2,146.25SERVICES 11/22-12/26/15

Project EDC005

E 200-5335-5219 Professional Services

Invoice T731151 1/5/2016

$2,146.25TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 1/26/2016

TREASURER STATE OF WI  Refer 74989

AP Payment $3,802.50STATE JAIL FINES DEC 2015G 100-242400 Court Fees due to State

Invoice DEC 2015 1/12/2016

$3,802.50TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 1/26/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/27/16 2:47 PM

Page 2

Current Period: December 2015

TREASURER WAUKESHA COUNTY  Refer 74990

AP Payment $1,239.00CTY JAIL FINES DEC 2015G 100-243240 Waukesha County Court Fe

Invoice DEC 2015 1/12/2016

$1,239.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 1/26/2016

WAUKESHA COUNTY CLERK  Refer 74991

AP Payment $2,223.00DOG LICENSESG 100-243300 County Dog License

Invoice 11242015 11/24/2015

$2,223.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 1/26/2016

WAUKESHA CTY TREASURER  Refer 74992

AP Payment $2,924.50Election EquipmentE 100-5144-5311 Supplies

Invoice 2016-00000001 1/20/2016

AP Payment $30.18INMATE BILLINGE 100-5212-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 2015-00000261 12/31/2015

$2,954.68TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 1/26/2016

WI DEPT OF JUSTICE CIB  Refer 74993

AP Payment $28.00BACKGROUND CHECKSG 100-242205 WI DOJ - Background Chec

Invoice G2112-12/31/201 12/31/2015

$28.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 1/26/2016

ASSOCIATED TRUST CO.  Refer 74994

AP Payment $181.50WATER/SEWER REVENUE BONDSE 610-6920-6930 Misc General Expenses

Invoice 3064 1/8/2016

AP Payment $181.50WATER/SEWER REVENUE BONDSE 620-8400-8560 Misc General Expense

Invoice 3064 1/8/2016

AP Payment $181.50WATER/SEWER REVENUE BONDSE 610-6920-6930 Misc General Expenses

Invoice 3065 1/8/2016

AP Payment $181.50WATER/SEWER REVENUE BONDSE 620-8400-8560 Misc General Expense

Invoice 3065 1/8/2016

$726.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 1/26/2016

NATURAL LANDSCAPES, INC  Refer 75010

AP Payment $1,500.00INDIANHEAD PARK VEG MANAGEMENTE 100-5521-5311 Supplies

Invoice 1460 1/19/2016

$1,500.00TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 1/27/2016

KUNKEL ENGINEERING GROUP  Refer 75029

AP Payment $2,075.00ENGINEERING SERVICES

Project TID001

E 220-5335-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 161914 1/18/2016

$2,075.00TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 1/27/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/27/16 2:47 PM

Page 3

Current Period: December 2015

Pre-Written Checks $0.00

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $18,480.95

Total $18,480.95

Fund Summary
211000  Accounts Payable

100 GENERAL FUND $12,707.27

150 FIRE/AMBULANCE FUND $70.02

200 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND $2,146.25

220 TID#3 - GENERAL $2,075.00

610 WATER UTILITY FUND $406.78

620 SEWER UTILITY FUND $1,075.63

$18,480.95



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/27/16 2:53 PM

Page 1

Current Period: February 2016

User Dollar Amt $102,441.74

$102,441.74Computer Dollar Amt

$0.00

Batch Name AP-2-2016-1

Payments

In Balance

ASSOCIATED APPRAISAL  Refer 74945

Cash Payment $1,362.27CONTRACT SERVICEE 100-5153-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 120353 1/19/2016

$1,362.27TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

AUTO BRAKE CLUTCH & GEAR CO  Refer 74946

Cash Payment $60.00AUTO DRAIN VE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 337217 1/8/2016

$60.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

AVILES MARKUS  Refer 74947

Cash Payment $50.00REIMBURSE CLOTHINGE 150-5222-5346 Clothing Allowance

Invoice 18199995 1/16/2016

$50.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

BERGLES BENJAMIN  Refer 74948

Cash Payment $13.75PROP TAX OVRPY MUKV 1967174G 720-121100 Overpayment/Refund of Tax

Invoice 2015/1967174 1/21/2016

$13.75TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

BOUND TREE MEDICAL  Refer 74949

Cash Payment $248.80EPINEPHRINEE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 82028423 1/18/2016

Cash Payment $312.77ADRENALIN/IV CATHETER/NEEDLE/DEFIB 
PADS

E 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 82025478 1/14/2016

Cash Payment $1,011.91GLOVES/CONVENIENCE BAG/SUCTION 
TUBING/BANDAGE/DEFIB PADS/PED 
SENSOR/MASKS/SPINAL 
NEEDLES/SCISSORS

E 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 82022136 1/12/2016

Cash Payment $3.99IV CATHETERE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 82031713 1/20/2016

Cash Payment $735.21AmIODARONE/CONV 
BAG/LANCETS/BATTERY/ALBUTERAL

E 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 82030206 1/19/2016

Cash Payment $151.35NITROMISTE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 82030207 1/19/2016

$2,464.03TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

C & M AUTO PARTS INC  Refer 74950

Cash Payment $50.49SCHRADER SENSORSE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 6079-202741 1/6/2016

Cash Payment $50.49SCHRADER SENSORSE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 6079-202857 1/7/2016

Cash Payment $19.98HEADLIGHTE 100-5324-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 6079-203146 11/12/2016

Cash Payment $4.19FiLTERSE 100-5212-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 6079-203148 1/11/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/27/16 2:53 PM

Page 2

Current Period: February 2016

Cash Payment $41.49HDR: FLURREDOR GUIDEE 100-5347-5311 Supplies

Invoice 6079-203236 1/12/2016

Cash Payment $33.46BRK CLEANER/HD SILICONE/BLASTER 
PENETRATING

E 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 6079-203238 1/12/2016

Cash Payment $82.98HDR: FLURREDOR GUIDEE 100-5347-5311 Supplies

Invoice 6079-203237 1/12/2016

Cash Payment $39.95OIL ABSORBENTE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 6079-203452 1/14/2016

Cash Payment $22.49BWD EMISSION PARTSE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 6079-203451 1/14/2016

Cash Payment $2.59FiLTERE 150-5231-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 6079-203718 1/18/2016

Cash Payment -$41.49HDR: FLUREDOR RETURNE 100-5347-5311 Supplies

Invoice 6079-203717 1/18/2016

Cash Payment $28.97OIL/H/D CIRCUIT TESTERE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 6079-203719 1/18/2016

$335.59TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

DYNAMIC AWARDS  Refer 74951

Cash Payment $179.00DISPLAY CASE/PLAQUEE 100-5211-5399 Other

Invoice 11022 1/16/2016

$179.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCT  Refer 74952

Cash Payment $355.85EPINEPHRINE/HOSPIRA DEXTROSEE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 1795452 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $45.95DiSP SUCTION CUP/OXYGEN FLOWMETERE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 1795760 1/18/2016

Cash Payment $99.40EPINEPHRINE/IV SOLUTION/HOSPIRA 
SODIUM CHLORIDE

E 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 1794334 1/12/2016

Cash Payment $110.00EPINEPHRINEE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 1796143 1/19/2016

$611.20TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

FASTENAL COMPANY  Refer 74953

Cash Payment $37.10FOAM EAR PLUGSE 100-5323-5348 Safety Supplies

Invoice WIMUK58794 1/11/2016

$37.10TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

GINETE, AIDEE  Refer 74954

Cash Payment $12.45PROP TAX OVRPY MUKV 1973137G 720-121100 Overpayment/Refund of Tax

Invoice 2015/1973137 1/18/2016

$12.45TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

HART TYLER  Refer 74955

Cash Payment $23.30PROP TAX OVRPY MUKV 1970988002G 720-121100 Overpayment/Refund of Tax

Invoice 2015/197098800 1/21/2016

$23.30TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

HOME DEPOT  Refer 74956

Cash Payment $8.98ROLL INSULATIONE 620-8010-8330 Maint-Treatment/Dispos

Invoice 32509 1/12/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/27/16 2:53 PM

Page 3

Current Period: February 2016

Cash Payment $99.00150 PSI 2.6SCRM OIL FREEE 610-6200-6625 Maintenance-Pumping

Invoice 9763 1/21/2016

Cash Payment $21.91PHOTOCELL/SHARPIEE 100-5323-5348 Safety Supplies

Invoice 8773 1/20/2016

$129.89TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

KCS ENTERPRISES  Refer 74957

Cash Payment $89.00ABC DRY CHEMICAL EXTINGUISHERE 150-5223-5311 Supplies

Invoice 160003 1/13/2016

$89.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

LYNCH CHRYSLER DODGE  Refer 74958

Cash Payment $444.00GENERATOR ENGINEE 100-5212-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 502194 1/6/2016

$444.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

MAILFINANCE  Refer 74959

Cash Payment $409.35LEASE 2/16-5/16E 100-5142-5315 Postage

Invoice N5725934 1/12/2016

$409.35TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

MARSHALL-BOND PUMPS  Refer 74960

Cash Payment $303.90NoRGREN REPAIR KIT/GUAGEE 620-8010-8330 Maint-Treatment/Dispos

Invoice 37695.0 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $801.64REPAIR KIT/MAC VALVEE 620-8010-8330 Maint-Treatment/Dispos

Invoice 37690.0 1/13/2016

$1,105.54TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

MED ALLIANCE  Refer 74961

Cash Payment $64.94DISPOSABLE AIR-QE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 86283 1/12/2016

$64.94TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

NEOPOST  Refer 74962

Cash Payment $36.74POSTAGE INKE 100-5142-5315 Postage

Invoice 14773749 1/8/2016

Cash Payment $4.41POSTAGE INKE 150-5231-5315 Postage

Invoice 14773749 1/8/2016

Cash Payment $4.41POSTAGE INKE 410-5140-5315 Postage

Invoice 14773749 1/8/2016

Cash Payment $2.94POSTAGE INKE 440-5511-5315 Postage

Invoice 14773749 1/8/2016

Cash Payment $1.47POSTAGE INKE 500-5140-5315 Postage

Invoice 14773749 1/8/2016

Cash Payment $48.51POSTAGE INKE 610-6920-6921 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 14773749 1/8/2016

Cash Payment $48.51POSTAGE INKE 620-8400-8510 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 14773749 1/8/2016

$146.99TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES  Refer 74963

Cash Payment $176.86TUBE, NESSLER, LOWE 620-8010-8260 Other Chemicals

Invoice 366928 1/14/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/27/16 2:53 PM

Page 4

Current Period: February 2016

$176.86TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

PETRUCCI ANTHONY  Refer 74964

Cash Payment $4,427.47PROP TAX OVRPY MUKV 1960047G 720-121100 Overpayment/Refund of Tax

Invoice 2015/1960047 1/21/2016

$4,427.47TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

PRINT PACK & SHIP CENTER  Refer 74965

Cash Payment $37.90SHIPPING CHARGESE 150-5231-5315 Postage

Invoice 23147 1/13/2016

Cash Payment $374.22SHIPPING CHARGESE 610-6300-6632 Operation Supply/Exp-Tr

Invoice 23147 1/13/2016

$412.12TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

PROPHOENIX  Refer 74966

Cash Payment $14,693.40ANNUAL MAINTENANCE/SUPPORT 2016E 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 2016030 12/9/2015

$14,693.40TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

RAVE MOBILE SAFETY  Refer 74967

Cash Payment $337.50MOBILE ALERTE 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 6104 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $337.50MOBILE ALERTE 100-5521-5311 Supplies

Invoice 6104 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $337.50MOBILE ALERTE 100-5142-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 6104 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $337.50MOBILE ALERTE 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 6104 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $337.50MOBILE ALERTE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 6104 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $337.50MOBILE ALERTE 440-5511-5310 Outside Services

Invoice 6104 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $337.50MOBILE ALERTE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 6104 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $337.50MOBILE ALERTE 620-8400-8520 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 6104 1/15/2016

$2,700.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

RAYMOND A MERLIN  Refer 74968

Cash Payment $2,400.00TRAFFIC STOP/NELSON/DISCIPLINARYE 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice NELSON/2015 1/16/2016

$2,400.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

RICOH AMERICAS CORPORATION  Refer 74969

Cash Payment $104.28FEB LEASEE 150-5221-5311 Supplies

Invoice 20814959 1/15/2016

Cash Payment $418.72CopiesE 100-5142-5312 Printing

Invoice 5039985393 1/12/2016

Cash Payment $172.19FEB LEASEE 100-5142-5312 Printing

Invoice 20814921 1/15/2016

$695.19TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

STEINHART DANIEL  Refer 74970



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/27/16 2:53 PM

Page 5

Current Period: February 2016

Cash Payment $25.84PROP TAX OVRPY MUKV 1967183G 720-121100 Overpayment/Refund of Tax

Invoice 2015/1967183 1/18/2016

$25.84TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

STREICHERS  Refer 74971

Cash Payment $1,126.52TRAINING AMMOE 100-5215-5311 Supplies

Invoice I1189861 1/13/2016

$1,126.52TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS  Refer 74972

Cash Payment $1,080.43SAMPLER REPAIRSE 620-8010-8260 Other Chemicals

Invoice S020109559 1/14/2016

$1,080.43TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

USA BLUEBOOK  Refer 74974

Cash Payment $736.37GLASS FIBER FILTER/BUFFER 
YELLOW/BUFFER BLUE

E 620-8010-8260 Other Chemicals

Invoice 843420 1/11/2016

Cash Payment $104.85PaPER TOWELSE 620-8010-8260 Other Chemicals

Invoice 851429 1/20/2016

$841.22TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

UW-GREEN BAY  Refer 74975

Cash Payment $25.002016 MEMBERSHIPE 100-5141-5324 Membership Dues

Invoice DD 2016 1/21/2015

$25.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

VERIZON WIRELESS  Refer 74976

Cash Payment $464.38CELL PHONESE 150-5221-5225 Telephone

Invoice 9758812041 1/12/2016

Cash Payment $71.55CELL PHONESE 100-5323-5225 Telephone

Invoice 9758883076 1/13/2016

Cash Payment $83.41CELL PHONESE 100-5241-5225 Telephone

Invoice 9758837425 1/13/2016

Cash Payment $119.83CELL PHONESE 100-5141-5225 Telephone

Invoice 9758837425 1/13/2016

Cash Payment $47.80CELL PHONESE 620-8400-8510 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 9758837425 1/13/2016

Cash Payment $47.80CELL PHONESE 610-6920-6921 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 9758837425 1/13/2016

Cash Payment $87.72CELL PHONESE 620-8400-8510 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 9758883072 1/13/2016

Cash Payment $87.72CELL PHONESE 610-6920-6921 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 9758883072 1/13/2016

Cash Payment $92.69CELL PHONESE 620-8400-8510 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 9758883073 1/13/2016

Cash Payment $92.69CELL PHONESE 610-6920-6921 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 9758883073 1/13/2016

$1,195.59TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

WAUKESHA CITY OF  Refer 74977

Cash Payment $1,519.0016 CONF SPACEE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 22150153 12/8/2015



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/27/16 2:53 PM

Page 6

Current Period: February 2016

Cash Payment $1,519.002016 TECH RESCUEE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 22160001 1/11/2016

$3,038.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

WI SUPREME COURT  Refer 74979

Cash Payment $700.00CONT EDUCATIONE 100-5120-5335 Training & Travel

Invoice 67-0153-16 1/19/2016

$700.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

ARNOLDS ENVIRONMENTAL SER  Refer 74995

Cash Payment $74.00PHANTOM GLEN BOAT LAUNCHE 100-5521-5311 Supplies

Invoice A-198715 1/26/2016

$74.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

ARROW INTERNATIONAL INC  Refer 74996

Cash Payment $1,108.86NEEDLE BOXE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 93629173 1/14/2016

$1,108.86TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

BAKER & TAYLOR INC.  Refer 74997

Cash Payment $929.13BOOKSE 440-5511-5328 Books

Invoice 1/5/16 5/5/2016

$929.13TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

BERGMAN ANDREW & RACHEL  Refer 74998

Cash Payment $265.98PROP TAX OVRYPY MUKV 1967030G 720-121100 Overpayment/Refund of Tax

Invoice 2015/1967030 1/26/2016

$265.98TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

BLUE TARP FINANCIAL  Refer 74999

Cash Payment $426.48WALK BEHIND SPREADERE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice 34652634 1/14/2016

$426.48TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

BRODART  Refer 75000

Cash Payment $256.07BOOKSE 440-5511-5328 Books

Invoice B4232456 1/12/2016

Cash Payment $35.96BOOKSE 440-5511-5328 Books

Invoice B4228410 1/5/2016

$292.03TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA  Refer 75001

Cash Payment $18,699.91ROAD SALTE 100-5347-5311 Supplies

Invoice 71440271 1/20/2016

$18,699.91TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

DEMCO  Refer 75002

Cash Payment $420.57LABELSE 440-5511-5311 Supplies

Invoice 5778326 1/14/2016

$420.57TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

HIPPENMEYER, REILLY  Refer 75003

Cash Payment $1,077.50MiSC MATTERSE 100-5130-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 41964 1/26/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/27/16 2:53 PM

Page 7

Current Period: February 2016

Cash Payment $206.25DECOMM & EASEMENTE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 41965 1/26/2016

Cash Payment $577.50PDE 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 41966 1/26/2016

Cash Payment $165.00TID 4  LYNCHG 100-162010 Potential TID Accum. Costs

Invoice 41967 1/26/2016

Cash Payment $2,187.00PrOSECUTIONE 100-5130-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 41968 1/26/2016

$4,213.25TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

KAPCO  Refer 75004

Cash Payment $523.12BANDAGES/SCISSORS/TAPEE 440-5511-5311 Supplies

Invoice 210763 1/19/2016

$523.12TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

LARK UNIFORM, INC  Refer 75005

Cash Payment $72.85STIEN CLOTHINGE 150-5880-5806 Donated Fund Expenditu

Invoice 6435 1/20/2016

$72.85TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE  Refer 75006

Cash Payment $60.00NITRATE TESTE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 289405 1/22/2016

$60.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

OFFICE COPYING EQUIPMENT  Refer 75007

Cash Payment $149.63CopiesE 440-5511-5310 Outside Services

Invoice C323544 1/14/2016

Cash Payment $181.79COPIER PARTSE 440-5511-5311 Supplies

Invoice S866791 1/12/2016

$331.42TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

WI DNR ATV RENEWAL  Refer 75008

Cash Payment $30.00ATV RENEWAL MAR 2016E 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 2016 1/26/2016

$30.00TotalTransaction Date 1/26/2016 Citizens 111000

JOHNS DISPOSAL  Refer 75011

Cash Payment $20,578.48GaRBAGEE 410-5140-5220 Contractual Services

Invoice 55406 1/26/2016

Cash Payment $12,464.40RECYCLEE 410-5140-5310 Outside Services

Invoice 55406 1/26/2016

$33,042.88TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

OVERLIEN ERIC  Refer 75012

Cash Payment $429.17PROP TAX OVRPY MUKV 1974960001G 720-121100 Overpayment/Refund of Tax

Invoice 2015/197496000 1/27/2016

$429.17TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN  Refer 75013

Cash Payment $45.55BULD SEEDE 100-5521-5311 Supplies

Invoice 240393 1/19/2016

$45.55TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

BANDT COMMUNICATIONS  Refer 75030



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 01/27/16 2:53 PM

Page 8

Current Period: February 2016

Cash Payment $206.50FLEX, INTERFACE RADIOE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 2016001196 1/18/2016

Cash Payment $194.00FLEX, INTERFACE RADIOE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 2016001195 1/18/2016

$400.50TotalTransaction Date 1/27/2016 Citizens 111000

Pre-Written Checks $0.00

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $102,441.74

Total $102,441.74

Fund Summary
111000  Citizens

100 GENERAL FUND $46,686.98

150 FIRE/AMBULANCE FUND $9,063.91

410 RECYCLING FUND $33,047.29

440 LIBRARY FUND $2,836.71

500 STORM WATER UTILITY $1.47

610 WATER UTILITY FUND $1,353.69

620 SEWER UTILITY FUND $4,253.73

720 TAX ESCROW AGENCY FUND $5,197.96

$102,441.74



Vouchers Payable Cover Sheet  

 

Payments batch AP-12-2015-6                    $8,572.53 

Payments batch AP-2-2016-2         $300,632.00 

 

 

Total for board approval:                          $309,204.53 

 

 

 



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 02/10/16 11:32 AM

Page 1

Current Period: December 2015

User Dollar Amt $8,572.53

$8,572.53Computer Dollar Amt

$0.00

Batch Name AP-12-2015-6

Payments

In Balance

AM TOWING  Refer 75104

AP Payment $210.00TOW FROM FD TO LYNCHE 150-5231-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 27390 6/3/2015

$210.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 2/10/2016

ARNOLDS ENVIRONMENTAL SER  Refer 75105

AP Payment $74.00MINOR PARKE 100-5521-5311 Supplies

Invoice A-195019 10/13/2015

$74.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 2/10/2016

BANDT COMMUNICATIONS  Refer 75106

AP Payment $164.00MiNITOR 5 REPAIR/PARTSE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 2015000970 10/30/2015

AP Payment $183.00MiNITOR 5 REPAIR/PARTS/BATTERYE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 2016000969 12/15/2015

$347.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 2/10/2016

FLEURYS BODY REPAIR  Refer 75107

AP Payment $4,344.15REPAIRSR 100-4800-4885 Insurance Proceeds/Offs

Invoice 1999 CAB 12/9/2015

$4,344.15TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 2/10/2016

GENERAL FIRE EQUIPMENT CO  Refer 75108

AP Payment $650.00CARSON ELITE SIRENE 150-5222-5811 Equipment (non-Capitaliz

Invoice 132909 2/2/2016

$650.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 2/10/2016

PHANTOM LAKES MGMT DISTRIC  Refer 75109

AP Payment $2,100.002015 WEED HARVESTING SERVICESE 100-5521-5220 Contractual Services

Invoice 2015 1/28/2016

$2,100.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 2/10/2016

SCHULTZ-BERNSTEIN  Refer 75110

AP Payment $750.00ON-SITE SUPPORTE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 18183 12/30/2015

$750.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 2/10/2016

VERIZON WIRELESS  Refer 75111

AP Payment $35.24CELL PHONEE 150-5221-5225 Telephone

Invoice 9758271227 1/3/2016

$35.24TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 2/10/2016

WAUKESHA COUNTY FIRE CHIEF  Refer 75112

AP Payment $62.14SCBA EQUIP TESTE 150-5222-5311 Supplies

Invoice 278 2/2/2016

$62.14TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Accounts Payable 211000Due 2/10/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 02/10/16 11:32 AM

Page 2

Current Period: December 2015

Pre-Written Checks $0.00

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $8,572.53

Total $8,572.53

Fund Summary
211000  Accounts Payable

100 GENERAL FUND $6,518.15

150 FIRE/AMBULANCE FUND $2,054.38

$8,572.53



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 02/11/16 3:52 PM

Page 1

Current Period: February 2016

User Dollar Amt $300,632.00

$300,632.00Computer Dollar Amt

$0.00

Batch Name AP-2-2016-2

Payments

In Balance

5 ALARM FIRE & SAFETY  Refer 75040

Cash Payment $58.24COMPRESSOR OILE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 154590-1 1/29/2016

$58.24TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL  Refer 75041

Cash Payment $295.33OXYGENE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 9047340770 1/14/2016

Cash Payment $26.88TaNK RENTALE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 9933747223 1/31/2016

$322.21TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

ALSCO  Refer 75042

Cash Payment $326.87UNIFORMS/TOWELSE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

$326.87TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

AM TOWING  Refer 75043

Cash Payment $125.00ARREST TOWE 100-5212-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 28852 1/30/2016

Cash Payment $270.00DPW TO BEST TRUCKE 100-5324-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 28583 1/7/2016

$395.00TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

APEX SUPPLY CHAIN TECHNOLO  Refer 75044

Cash Payment $540.00DATA MANAGEMENT YEARLY FEEE 150-5231-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 27221 1/26/2016

$540.00TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

ARNOLDS ENVIRONMENTAL SER  Refer 75045

Cash Payment $158.00FiELD PARKE 100-5521-5311 Supplies

Invoice A-198823 2/1/2016

Cash Payment $74.00MiNIWAUKANE 100-5521-5311 Supplies

Invoice A-198892 2/2/2016

$232.00TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

BATTERIES PLUS  Refer 75046

Cash Payment $88.98BATTERIESE 100-5211-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 580-295190-01 1/25/2016

$88.98TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

BIASEW  Refer 75047

Cash Payment $130.002016 MEMBERSHIP 
HANKOVICH/HARLEY/RUTENBECK

E 100-5241-5324 Membership Dues

Invoice 2016 1/31/2016

$130.00TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

BOUND TREE MEDICAL  Refer 75048



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 02/11/16 3:52 PM

Page 2

Current Period: February 2016

Cash Payment $1,289.19EMERG 
INTUBATION/GLOVES/BANDAGE/FILTERLINE
/MASK/BATTERY

E 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 82040235 1/28/2016

$1,289.19TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

CARDINAL PRINT GROUP  Refer 75049

Cash Payment $185.50PARKING CITATIONSE 100-5212-5312 Printing

Invoice 13432 1/28/2016

$185.50TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

CENTURYLINK  Refer 75050

Cash Payment $63.86PHONESE 100-5142-5225 Telephone

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $2.00PHONESE 100-5211-5225 Telephone

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $2.00PHONESE 100-5241-5225 Telephone

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $39.37PHONESE 100-5323-5225 Telephone

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $109.83PHONESE 100-5512-5225 Telephone

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment -$5.75PHONESE 150-5221-5225 Telephone

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $129.32PHONESE 440-5511-5225 Telephone

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $82.09PHONESE 610-6920-6921 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $82.08PHONESE 620-8400-8510 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

$504.80TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

DIGGERS HOTLINE  Refer 75051

Cash Payment $31.17CONTRACT SERVICEE 100-5344-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 160138301 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $31.18CONTRACT SERVICEE 620-8400-8520 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 160138301 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $31.18CONTRACT SERVICEE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 160138301 1/31/2016

$93.53TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

EBIX  Refer 75052

Cash Payment $4,394.54BILLINGE 150-5231-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 7073 1/31/2016

$4,394.54TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCT  Refer 75053

Cash Payment $217.18EmULSION/ATROPINE/CUF/DIAPHRAGM 
ASSEM

E 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 1798337 1/28/2016

Cash Payment $134.60DiSPOSABLE SUCTION CUPE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice 1797512 1/25/2016

$351.78TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 02/11/16 3:52 PM

Page 3

Current Period: February 2016

ENTERPRISE SYSTEMS GROUP  Refer 75054

Cash Payment $132.00911 SYSTEME 430-5700-5711 Police Dept Capital Exp

Invoice 71073 1/22/2016

Cash Payment $66.00INTERN CHANGESE 100-5141-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 71149 1/29/2016

$198.00TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

ENVIRONMENT CONTROL  Refer 75055

Cash Payment $475.00FEB 16 CLEANINGE 100-5160-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 1058462 2/1/2016

$475.00TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

G & K SERVICES  Refer 75057

Cash Payment $148.71UNIFORMS/TOWELSE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $148.70UNIFORMS/TOWELSE 620-8010-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

$297.41TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

HAHN ACE HARDEWARE  Refer 75058

Cash Payment $29.98OmNI BULBE 100-5160-5311 Supplies

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $50.34ARENCH/RYL LATXEXT GALE 100-5521-5311 Supplies

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $26.09CHAIN SAW CHAINE 100-5611-5311 Supplies

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $368.84LaWN RAKE/CALC BATTERY/14" 
BAR/FASTENERS/LOCK DEICER/LUBE LOCK

E 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $14.82HoSE CLAMP/OUPLERE 150-5221-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $34.59DiSH SOAP/HAND SOAP/CLOROX/BOWL 
CLEANER

E 150-5221-5311 Supplies

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $35.58WIRE ROPE CLIP/U BOLTE 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $92.05SpREADER/CHAIN OILE 150-5222-5311 Supplies

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $10.76FURNACE FILTERE 100-5211-5394 Bldg Repairs & Maintena

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $14.38LeG TIPS/FLASHLIGHTE 440-5511-5311 Supplies

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

$677.43TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

HARLEY BOB  Refer 75059

Cash Payment $38.88MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTE 100-5241-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice 020116 1/28/2016

$38.88TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT  Refer 75060

Cash Payment $2,887.55AZONE/CHLORINE/SODIUM 
SILICATE/CLEARITAS

E 610-6300-6631 Chemicals

Invoice 3831453 1/26/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 02/11/16 3:52 PM

Page 4

Current Period: February 2016

$2,887.55TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS  Refer 75061

Cash Payment $6,280.38MXU WIRED DP WITH ID/LD DUAL PORTG 610-134600 T&D Meters

Invoice F049001 1/26/2016

$6,280.38TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

HOME DEPOT  Refer 75062

Cash Payment $139.37PLUG/BALL VALVEE 610-6210-6623 Operation Supply/Exp-P

Invoice 57016 2/4/2016

Cash Payment $374.64LUMBER ORDERE 100-5323-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 70009 2/5/2016

Cash Payment $92.24BoARDSE 100-5323-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 70025 2/5/2016

Cash Payment -$114.80RETURNSE 100-5323-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 70017 2/5/2016

Cash Payment $833.01LUMBER ORDERE 100-5323-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 63451 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $23.95LUMBER ORDERE 100-5323-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 62578 2/9/2016

Cash Payment $48.91LUMBER ORDERE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 71130 2/9/2016

Cash Payment $1,411.12LUMBER ORDERE 100-5160-5821 Improvements

Invoice 71130 2/9/2016

Cash Payment $169.35LUMBER ORDERE 100-5323-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 71130 2/9/2016

$2,977.79TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

HORN OIL  Refer 75063

Cash Payment $1,481.76FUELE 100-5212-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $69.12FUELE 100-5241-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $1,145.93FUELE 100-5324-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $385.37FUELE 150-5222-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $779.39FUELE 150-5231-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $275.26FUELE 610-6920-6933 Transportation Expenses

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $246.30OILE 610-6200-6625 Maintenance-Pumping

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $171.00OILE 610-6200-6625 Maintenance-Pumping

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $61.95UNIVER 32E 610-6200-6625 Maintenance-Pumping

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $72.95DTE HEAVYE 610-6200-6625 Maintenance-Pumping

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $57.00OILE 620-8020-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 02/11/16 3:52 PM

Page 5

Current Period: February 2016

Cash Payment $187.68OFF ROAD DIESELE 100-5324-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

$4,933.71TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL  Refer 75064

Cash Payment $135.002016 MEMBERSHIP HARLEYE 100-5241-5324 Membership Dues

Invoice 3080808 2/6/2016

$135.00TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

INDUSTRIAL ORGANIZATIONAL  Refer 75065

Cash Payment $279.00FORM 3E 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice C36084A 2/4/2016

$279.00TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

JAMBRETZ MICHAEL  Refer 75066

Cash Payment $100.00REIMBURSE SHOESE 100-5323-5348 Safety Supplies

Invoice 15835 1/30/2016

$100.00TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

JOURNAL COMMUNICATIONS  Refer 75067

Cash Payment $284.92LEGAL ADSE 100-5142-5312 Printing

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $68.98LEGAL ADSE 100-5632-5312 Printing

Invoice JAN 16 1/31/2016

$353.90TotalTransaction Date 2/9/2016 Citizens 111000

KAESTNER AUTO ELECTRIC  Refer 75068

Cash Payment $68.07SIG FLASHERE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 238140 2/4/2016

$68.07TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

KBS OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT  Refer 75069

Cash Payment $50.00MONTHLY SERVICE JANUARYE 620-8010-8213 Emergency Generator-F

Invoice 3651 1/30/2016

$50.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

KENT AUTOMOTIVE  Refer 75070

Cash Payment $35.1012 PK SAFETY GLASSESE 100-5323-5348 Safety Supplies

Invoice 9303837289 1/22/2016

$35.10TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

LAW ENFORCEMENT TARGETS  Refer 75071

Cash Payment $330.12TRAINING TARGETSE 100-5215-5311 Supplies

Invoice 298809-IN 1/5/2016

$330.12TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

MARTENS PLBG & HTG INC  Refer 75072

Cash Payment $352.25MUSEUM REPAIRSE 100-5512-5821 Improvements

Invoice 36157 1/14/2016

$352.25TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

MICHALAK TODD  Refer 75073

Cash Payment $50.46PROP TAX OVRPY MUKV 1967137G 720-121100 Overpayment/Refund of Tax

Invoice 2015/1967137 2/4/2016

$50.46TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 02/11/16 3:52 PM

Page 6

Current Period: February 2016

MUKWONAGO AUTO PARTS  Refer 75074

Cash Payment $31.49WRENCHE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $30.55COUPLER/FITTING/U-BOLTE 100-5324-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $9.43OIL FILTER/SHIME 100-5213-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $4.06OIL FILTERE 150-5231-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $48.67OIL FILTER/HOSEE 620-8020-8270 Operation Supply/Expen

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

$124.20TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

MUKWONAGO FIRE DEPT  Refer 75075

Cash Payment $440.00CPR CLASSESE 440-5511-5335 Training & Travel

Invoice CPR X 12 2/10/2016

$440.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

MTAW  Refer 75076

Cash Payment $130.00CONFERENCE REGISTRATIONE 100-5142-5335 Training & Travel

Invoice APRIL CONF 2/9/2016

Cash Payment $40.00CONFERENCE REGISTRATIONE 410-5140-5335 Training & Travel

Invoice APRIL CONF 2/9/2016

$170.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

ORMSBY BETH  Refer 75077

Cash Payment $122.43PROP TAX OVRPY MUKV 1964987024G 720-121100 Overpayment/Refund of Tax

Invoice 2015/196498702 2/1/2016

$122.43TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

PETTY CASH  Refer 75078

Cash Payment $46.40MAILINGE 100-5211-5315 Postage

Invoice 2/9 2/9/2016

Cash Payment $6.72KEYSE 100-5211-5311 Supplies

Invoice 2/9 2/9/2016

$53.12TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

PIRANHA PAPER SHREDDING  Refer 75079

Cash Payment $50.00CONTRACT SERVICEE 100-5211-5394 Bldg Repairs & Maintena

Invoice 1570012816 1/28/2016

$50.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

PROHEALTH CARE INC  Refer 75080

Cash Payment $579.24ZIPRASIDONE/MORPHINE/LORAZEPAM/FLU
MAZENIL/NALOXONE

E 150-5231-5311 Supplies

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

$579.24TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

PROHEALTH CARE LAB BILLING  Refer 75081

Cash Payment $105.00BLOOD DRAWSE 100-5212-5219 Professional Services

Invoice JAN 2016 1/31/2016

$105.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

PROHEALTH CARE MEDICAL  Refer 75082



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 02/11/16 3:52 PM

Page 7

Current Period: February 2016

Cash Payment $12.00SCHROEDER TESTINGE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 283528 2/1/2016

$12.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

PROPHOENIX  Refer 75083

Cash Payment $200.00GOOGLE MAPPING SERVICEE 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 2016086 2/1/2016

Cash Payment $160.00GOOGLE MAPPING SERVICEE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 2016086 2/1/2016

$360.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

QUILL CORPORATION  Refer 75084

Cash Payment $42.81PeNDAFLEXE 100-5211-5311 Supplies

Invoice 2468627 1/19/2016

Cash Payment $205.16INK/PENDAFLEXE 100-5211-5311 Supplies

Invoice 2465620 1/19/2016

Cash Payment $93.35PeNS/HAND TOWELSE 150-5221-5311 Supplies

Invoice 2886573 2/1/2016

Cash Payment $176.33CHAIR MAT/CLIPBOARDS/PRE-INKED STAMPE 100-5211-5311 Supplies

Invoice 2700006 1/26/2016

Cash Payment $80.97HAND TOWELSE 100-5211-5394 Bldg Repairs & Maintena

Invoice 2700006 1/26/2016

Cash Payment $75.14TaPE/INK/PAPERE 440-5511-5311 Supplies

Invoice 2570714 1/21/2016

$673.76TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

RUTENBECK, TIM  Refer 75085

Cash Payment $28.62MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTE 100-5241-5351 Motor Fuel & Oil

Invoice 2/2 2/2/2016

$28.62TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

SENSIT TECHNOLOGIES LLC  Refer 75086

Cash Payment $300.23SENSIT REPAIRSE 150-5222-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 220897-IN 1/26/2016

$300.23TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

STREICHERS  Refer 75087

Cash Payment $725.00AMMO FOR TRAININGE 100-5215-5311 Supplies

Invoice I1191831 1/25/2016

$725.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

SUBURBAN CRITICAL INCIDENT  Refer 75089

Cash Payment $4,000.002016 MEMBERSHIPE 100-5212-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 2016 MEMB 2/1/2016

$4,000.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

SWIFT PRINT  Refer 75090

Cash Payment $329.63INSPECTION/OT/TIME OFF FORMSE 150-5222-5311 Supplies

Invoice 9796 1/31/2016

$329.63TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

TOWN OF MUKWONAGO  Refer 75091

Cash Payment $21.79TAPE FOR ELECTION MACHINEE 100-5144-5311 Supplies

Invoice 1609 1/27/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 02/11/16 3:52 PM

Page 8

Current Period: February 2016

$21.79TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

TREASURER STATE OF WI  Refer 75092

Cash Payment $4,227.80JAIL FINES JANUARY 2016G 100-242400 Court Fees due to State

Invoice JAN 2016 2/4/2016

$4,227.80TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

TREASURER WAUKESHA COUNTY  Refer 75093

Cash Payment $1,508.00JAIL FINES JANUARY 2016G 100-243240 Waukesha County Court Fe

Invoice JAN 2016 2/4/2016

$1,508.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

USA BLUEBOOK  Refer 75094

Cash Payment $152.03TIPS FOR WHEATON PIPETTOR/PHOSVER3E 620-8010-8260 Other Chemicals

Invoice 866474 2/5/2016

Cash Payment $865.84TNT/AMMONIA TESTSE 620-8010-8260 Other Chemicals

Invoice 867343 2/8/2016

$1,017.87TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

VERMEER WISCONSIN INC.  Refer 75095

Cash Payment $93.95STABLE BRAID - ORANGEE 100-5323-5311 Supplies

Invoice 431281 1/26/2016

$93.95TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

W C T C  Refer 75097

Cash Payment $211.06BER/BROVOLD/SLOCUME 150-5223-5335 Training & Travel

Invoice S0611178 1/26/2016

$211.06TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

WAUKESHA CTY TREASURER  Refer 75098

Cash Payment $3,434.00RADIO INFRASTRUTURE NOTEE 100-5111-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 2016-00000033 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $1,261.49TR OPERATING COSTE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 2016-00000033 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $20,317.00CAFÉE 440-5511-5341 Café

Invoice 201600000011 2/1/2016

$25,012.49TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

WHITEHOUSE MELISSA  Refer 75099

Cash Payment $11.43PRO TAX OVRPY MUKV 2012093G 720-121100 Overpayment/Refund of Tax

Invoice 2015/2012093 2/1/2016

$11.43TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

WI DEPT OF JUSTICE-TIME  Refer 75100

Cash Payment $2,209.50BADGERNET/TIME SYSTEME 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice T20627 1/25/2016

$2,209.50TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

WI DEPT OF JUSTICE CIB  Refer 75101

Cash Payment $56.00BACKGROUND CHECKSG 100-242205 WI DOJ - Background Chec

Invoice G2112-1312016 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $98.00BACKGROUND CHECKSE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice G3385-1312016 1/31/2016

$154.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 02/11/16 3:52 PM

Page 9

Current Period: February 2016

WISCONSIN IMAGING  Refer 75102

Cash Payment $72.24COPIESE 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 32773 1/26/2016

$72.24TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

WI STATE LAB OF HYGIENE  Refer 75103

Cash Payment $25.00TESTINGE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 449204 1/31/2016

$25.00TotalTransaction Date 2/10/2016 Citizens 111000

ADVANCED INTEGRATED TECHN  Refer 75113

Cash Payment $2.95LONG DISTANCEE 100-5142-5225 Telephone

Invoice 1005143-JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $0.82LONG DISTANCEE 100-5512-5225 Telephone

Invoice 1005142-JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $4.62LONG DISTANCEE 610-6920-6921 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 1005142-JAN 16 1/31/2016

Cash Payment $4.62LONG DISTANCEE 620-8400-8510 Office Supplies & Expen

Invoice 1005142-JAN 16 1/31/2016

$13.01TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

BAKER & TAYLOR INC.  Refer 75114

Cash Payment $1,218.70BOOKSE 440-5511-5328 Books

Invoice 1/12-1/13 1/13/2016

Cash Payment $1,016.88BOOKSE 440-5511-5328 Books

Invoice 1/21-1/25 1/25/2016

$2,235.58TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE  Refer 75115

Cash Payment $1,099.9812/31/15 FIN STATE AUDITE 100-5151-5219 Professional Services

Invoice BT915884 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $310.9012/31/15 FIN STATE AUDITE 150-5221-5219 Professional Services

Invoice BT915884 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $157.5812/31/15 FIN STATE AUDITE 410-5140-5219 Professional Services

Invoice BT915884 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $234.7112/31/15 FIN STATE AUDITE 440-5511-5219 Professional Services

Invoice BT915884 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $436.5412/31/15 FIN STATE AUDITE 480-5700-5219 Professional Services

Invoice BT915884 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $8.2812/31/15 FIN STATE AUDITE 500-5140-5219 Professional Services

Invoice BT915884 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $1.8112/31/15 FIN STATE AUDITE 600-5140-5827 Police Impact

Invoice BT915884 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $15.2112/31/15 FIN STATE AUDITE 600-5140-5828 Library Impact

Invoice BT915884 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $2.5012/31/15 FIN STATE AUDITE 600-5140-5829 Fire Impact

Invoice BT915884 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $18.3812/31/15 FIN STATE AUDITE 610-5140-5826 Water Impact

Invoice BT915884 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $8.9412/31/15 FIN STATE AUDITE 620-5140-5830 Sewer Impact

Invoice BT915884 2/10/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 02/11/16 3:52 PM

Page 10

Current Period: February 2016

Cash Payment $71.2212/31/15 FIN STATE AUDITE 810-5140-5219 Professional Services

Invoice BT915884 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $428.8212/31/15 FIN STATE AUDITE 220-5151-5219 Professional Services

Invoice BT915884 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $428.8212/31/15 FIN STATE AUDITE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice BT915884 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $428.8212/31/15 FIN STATE AUDITE 620-8400-8520 Outside Services Employ

Invoice BT915884 2/10/2016

$3,652.51TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

BEST TRUCK REPAIR  Refer 75116

Cash Payment $5,932.94REPAIR/REBUILDE 100-5324-5395 Repairs & Maintenance

Invoice 25766 2/10/2016

$5,932.94TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

BK PLANNING STRATEGIES  Refer 75117

Cash Payment $4,552.79PLANNING - GENE 100-5632-5219 Professional Services

Invoice M0373-2016 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $200.00TID 4

Project TID004

G 100-162010 Potential TID Accum. Costs

Invoice M0374-2016 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $170.75TID 5

Project TID005

G 100-162010 Potential TID Accum. Costs

Invoice M0375-2016 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $254.00COMP PLAN UPDATE

Project PLN001

E 100-5632-5219 Professional Services

Invoice M0376-2016 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $158.25MUK FOOD PANTRY COND USEG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0377-2016 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $196.75GS GLOBAL CSMG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0378-2016 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $67.50THOMPSON TRUST EXTRA CSME 100-5632-5219 Professional Services

Invoice M0379-2016 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $25.50PHANTOM BIBLE CAMP EXTRA CSME 100-5632-5219 Professional Services

Invoice M0380-2016 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $25.00BLOTT COMP PLAN AMENDG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0381-2016 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $37.75MASD COMP PLAN AMENDG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0382-2016 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $37.50OmSA COND USE /CSMG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0383-2016 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $24.75MeADOWLAND APTG 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice M0384-2016 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $96.00TRISKILL COMM DAY PROGRAMG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice M0385-2016 2/10/2016

$5,846.54TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

BRODART  Refer 75118

Cash Payment $997.11BOOKSE 440-5511-5328 Books

Invoice B4249271 2/2/2016

Cash Payment $472.84BOOKSE 440-5511-5328 Books

Invoice B4243247 1/26/2016

$1,469.95TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

BROWN DAVE  Refer 75119



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 02/11/16 3:52 PM

Page 11

Current Period: February 2016

Cash Payment $249.50REGISTRATIONE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice REG 3/21-23 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $249.50REGISTRATIONE 620-8400-8541 Educational/Training Exp

Invoice REG 3/21-23 2/10/2016

$499.00TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

BUELOW, VETTER, BUIKEMA, OLS  Refer 75120

Cash Payment $23,388.20CITIZEN COMPLAINTE 100-5211-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 2488.00011-2 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $2,150.50LiBRARY RESTRUCTUREE 440-5511-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 2488-.00012 2/10/2016

Cash Payment $768.50GEN VILLAGE MATTERSE 100-5111-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 2488.00099-2 2/10/2016

$26,307.20TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

CEOL CAIRDE  Refer 75121

Cash Payment $175.00IRISH MUSIC PROGRAME 440-5511-5331 Programming

Invoice 66046 2/8/2016

$175.00TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

DEMCO  Refer 75122

Cash Payment -$46.48LaBELSE 440-5511-5311 Supplies

Invoice 5778326-C 1/14/2016

Cash Payment $312.92CD ALBUME 440-5511-5311 Supplies

Invoice 5790475 1/29/2016

Cash Payment $3,442.00SeRVICE AGREE - GATES/SELF CHECKE 440-5511-5310 Outside Services

Invoice T6012099 1/12/2016

$3,708.44TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

FRISCH LAURA  Refer 75123

Cash Payment $46.44REIMBURSE MILEAGEE 440-5511-5332 Mileage

Invoice JAN 16 2/3/2016

$46.44TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

GALE  Refer 75124

Cash Payment $483.48BOOKSE 440-5511-5328 Books

Invoice 57369880 2/1/2016

$483.48TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

AMY MUELLER  Refer 75126

Cash Payment $200.00BOOKSE 440-5890-5806 Donated Fund Expenditu

Invoice 2 1/29/2016

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

NFPA  Refer 75127

Cash Payment $175.002016 MEMBERSHIPE 150-5221-5324 Membership Dues

Invoice 2016 2/10/2016

$175.00TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

R & R INSURANCE SERVICES  Refer 75128

Cash Payment $19,405.76W/CE 100-5154-5511 Workmens Comp Insura

Invoice FEB 16 2/16/2016

Cash Payment $5,216.66G/LE 100-5154-5512 General Liability Insuran

Invoice FEB 16 2/16/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 02/11/16 3:52 PM

Page 12

Current Period: February 2016

Cash Payment $3,536.00G/L POLICEE 100-5154-5512 General Liability Insuran

Invoice FEB 16 2/16/2016

Cash Payment $2,451.05UMBRELLAE 100-5154-5513 Umbrella Insurance

Invoice FEB 16 2/16/2016

Cash Payment $3,006.00AUTOE 100-5154-5514 Auto Insurance

Invoice FEB 16 2/16/2016

Cash Payment $1,223.98PuBLIC OFFICIALSE 100-5154-5515 Public Officials Insuranc

Invoice FEB 16 2/16/2016

Cash Payment $726.60PuB EMPLOYEE BONDE 100-5154-5518 Public Employee Bond

Invoice FEB 16 2/16/2016

Cash Payment $831.56DaMS INSURANCEE 100-5254-5226 Insurance Premiums

Invoice FEB 16 2/16/2016

Cash Payment $13,453.99FiRE/AMBO INSURANCEE 150-5221-5226 Insurance Premiums

Invoice FEB 16 2/16/2016

Cash Payment $178.35RECYCLE INSURANCEE 410-5140-5226 Insurance Premiums

Invoice FEB 16 2/16/2016

Cash Payment $2,520.53LiBRARY INSURANCEE 440-5511-5226 Insurance Premiums

Invoice FEB 16 2/16/2016

Cash Payment $369.86StORM WATER INSE 500-5140-5226 Insurance Premiums

Invoice FEB 16 2/16/2016

Cash Payment $3,343.98WaTER INSE 610-6920-6924 Property Insurance

Invoice FEB 16 2/16/2016

Cash Payment $3,681.96SeWER INSE 620-8400-8530 Insurance

Invoice FEB 16 2/16/2016

$59,946.28TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

RELIANCE LABEL SOLUTIONS  Refer 75129

Cash Payment $452.34LABELSE 440-5511-5311 Supplies

Invoice 2143682 1/28/2016

$452.34TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

RICOH AMERICAS CORPORATION  Refer 75130

Cash Payment $23.76COPIESE 100-5142-5312 Printing

Invoice 5040305317 2/1/2016

Cash Payment $22.08COPIESE 150-5221-5311 Supplies

Invoice 5040305317 2/1/2016

Cash Payment $1.70COPIESE 220-5140-5312 Printing

Invoice 5040305317 2/1/2016

Cash Payment $3.40COPIESE 410-5140-5312 Printing

Invoice 5040305317 2/1/2016

Cash Payment $8.49COPIESE 440-5511-5312 Printing

Invoice 5040305317 2/1/2016

Cash Payment $1.70COPIESE 500-5140-5312 Printing

Invoice 5040305317 2/1/2016

Cash Payment $56.04COPIESE 610-6920-6930 Misc General Expenses

Invoice 5040305317 2/1/2016

Cash Payment $52.64COPIESE 620-8400-8560 Misc General Expense

Invoice 5040305317 2/1/2016

$169.81TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

SCIENCE ALLIANCE  Refer 75131



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 02/11/16 3:52 PM

Page 13

Current Period: February 2016

Cash Payment $50.00PROGRAME 440-5511-5331 Programming

Invoice 66047 2/8/2016

$50.00TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

SWWBIA  Refer 75132

Cash Payment $95.00CONFERENCE 3/14E 100-5241-5335 Training & Travel

Invoice 3/14 2/10/2016

$95.00TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

THE LIBRARY STORE, INC.  Refer 75133

Cash Payment $160.23HINGED EASELE 440-5511-5311 Supplies

Invoice 187027 1/25/2016

$160.23TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

TRACY CROSS & ASSOCIATES  Refer 75134

Cash Payment $3,592.53RENTAL APT ANALYSISE 100-5670-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 12823 1/28/2016

$3,592.53TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

UNIQUE MANAGEMENT  Refer 75135

Cash Payment $17.90PLACEMENTSE 440-5511-5310 Outside Services

Invoice 420182 2/1/2016

$17.90TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

VERIZON WIRELESS  Refer 75136

Cash Payment $70.28CELLE 440-5511-5225 Telephone

Invoice 9759723385 2/1/2016

$70.28TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

WI LIBRARY SERVICES  Refer 75137

Cash Payment $1,694.00SHARED DATABASESE 440-5511-5344 Shared County Database

Invoice 46525 1/29/2016

$1,694.00TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

RUEKERT & MIELKE, INC.  Refer 75138

Cash Payment $2,984.43GEN SERVICESE 100-5335-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 114096 2/11/2016

Cash Payment $729.30PrEMIER WOODS

Project D00002

G 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice 114097 2/11/2016

Cash Payment $77.50LYNCH HORTER

Project EDC005

E 100-5335-5219 Professional Services

Invoice 114098 2/11/2016

Cash Payment $1,609.882015 GIS MAINTE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 114099 2/11/2016

Cash Payment $1,609.872015 GIS MAINTE 620-8400-8520 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 114099 2/11/2016

Cash Payment $352.26RP LIFT STATION

Project WW0006

G 620-000104 CIP-Lift Station

Invoice 114100 2/11/2016

Cash Payment $452.00CTH NN TRAILE 480-5700-5863 NN Trail & Crosswalk

Invoice 114101 2/11/2016

Cash Payment $132.00SOMMERS PROP DESIGN

Project TID006

G 100-162010 Potential TID Accum. Costs

Invoice 114102 2/11/2016

Cash Payment $132.00THEISEN QUICKLUBE

Project D00015

G 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice 114103 2/11/2016



Payments

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 02/11/16 3:52 PM

Page 14

Current Period: February 2016

Cash Payment $1,193.40BAY VIEW STORM SEWER

Project RD0002

E 480-5700-5861 Road Projects

Invoice 114104 2/11/2016

Cash Payment $4,732.69CTH NN RECON UTILITYE 480-5700-5850 Multi-Use Trail

Invoice 114105 2/11/2016

Cash Payment $259.25ORAL/MAXIOFACIAL SURGERYG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice 114106 2/11/2016

Cash Payment $218.25GS GLOBAL CSMG 100-211400 Billable Disbursements

Invoice 114107 2/11/2016

Cash Payment $286.262014 SCADA SERVE 610-6920-6923 Outside Services Employ

Invoice 114108 2/11/2016

Cash Payment $1,798.40FAIRWINDS APTS

Project D00014

G 100-211425 Developer Escrow

Invoice 114109 2/11/2016

$16,567.49TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

MUKWONAGO FIRE DEPT  Refer 75139

Cash Payment $17,500.00JAN 16G 720-250015 Due to Fire/Ambulance

Invoice 1/5/16 1/5/2016

Cash Payment $17,500.00FEB 16G 720-250015 Due to Fire/Ambulance

Invoice 2/2/16 2/2/2016

$35,000.00TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO  Refer 75140

Cash Payment $30,000.00JAN 16E 610-6920-6408 Taxes - Village

Invoice 1/5/16 1/5/2016

Cash Payment $30,000.00FEB 16E 610-6920-6408 Taxes - Village

Invoice 2/2/16 2/2/2016

$60,000.00TotalTransaction Date 2/11/2016 Citizens 111000

Pre-Written Checks $0.00

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $300,632.00

Total $300,632.00

Fund Summary
111000  Citizens

100 GENERAL FUND $110,673.47

150 FIRE/AMBULANCE FUND $25,650.11

220 TID#3 - GENERAL $430.52

410 RECYCLING FUND $379.33

430 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT FUND $132.00

440 LIBRARY FUND $36,653.71

480 2004-06-07 GO NOTE $6,814.63

500 STORM WATER UTILITY $379.84

600 IMPACT FEES $19.52

610 WATER UTILITY FUND $76,419.22

620 SEWER UTILITY FUND $7,824.11

720 TAX ESCROW AGENCY FUND $35,184.32

810 PARKLAND FUND $71.22

$300,632.00



Change of Agent List to Judicial Committee for February 16, 2016 Meeting
Dated 02-12-2016

Last Name First Name M Business Disposition of Investigative Check

Dums Beth A. Community Post No. 375 of the American Legion No criminal History

Page 1 of 1











RESOLUTION 2016-006 
 

A RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH A SNOWMOBILE ROUTE 
WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Protective Services Committee has recommended to the Village Board that a 
snowmobile route be established within the Village limits, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Village Board has considered the recommendation of the Protective Services 
Committee, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the trail shall follow the map as shown on the attached Exhibit “A,” and; 
 
WHEREAS, the snowmobile trail shall generally be 10 to 12 feet wide and correctly marked per 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Standards, and; 
 
WHEREAS, snowmobile traffic down Andrews Street is limited to the hours of 6:00 a.m. to 10:00 
p.m. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Village Board hereby approves a snowmobile route 
as shown in the attached pictorial description. 
 
Dated and approved this 16th day of February, 2016. 
 

 

 

     __________________________________    
       Fred H. Winchowky, Village President 
 
 
 
    Attest: __________________________________   

Steven A. Braatz, Jr., Clerk-Treasurer 
 

 

 





















CTH NN Trail Alternate 1 - 5' Sidewalk on Back of Curb - 2,050 LF
Village of Mukwonago
Project # 12-10040.200 Preliminary

# Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Total
1 Construct Sidewalk to Subgrade L.S. 1 $11,000 $11,000 
2 2" Crushed Limestone Base Course TON 152 $15 $2,280
3 5-inch Concrete Sidewalk S.F. 10,000 $6 $60,000
4 5-inch Concrete Sidewalk Curb Ramps S.F. 250 $10 $2,500
5 Spot Removal and Replacement of Concrete Curb and Gutter L.F. 50 $40 $2,000
6 Detectable Warning Field S.F. 40 $45 $1,800
7 Full Depth Saw Cutting L.F. 25 $2 $50
8 Sign Relocation/Removal EA 3 $150 $450
9 Asphalt Driveway Replacement S.F. 200 $7 $1,400

10 Topsoil, Seed, Fertilizer and Mulch S.Y. 1,665 $5 $8,325
11 Silt Fence L.F. 1,665 $2 $3,330
12 Inlet Protection - Type C EA 7 $50 $350
13 Tree Removal Inch Dia. 42 $20 $840
14 Clearing and Grubbing L.S. 1 $150 $150

Sub Total $94,325
Administration, Engineering & Contingencies 30% $28,298
Estimated Total Project Cost $122,623

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST

The 5-foot sidewalk within R.O.W. and adjacent to the back of curb. Sidewalk becomes 4-feet wide along the back of curb when in 
conflict to the We-Energy poles.

1/25/2016
Ruekert Mielke, Inc.

12-10040 CTH NN Trail and Crosswalks > 200 Design > Cost InfoCTH NN Path_Sidewalk construction cost estimate 20151202 (Sidewalk at BOC)





CTH NN Trail Alternate 3 - 8' Multi Use Trail - 2,050 LF
Village of Mukwonago
Project # 12-10040.200 Preliminary

# Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Total
1 Construct Trail to Subgrade L.S. 1 $16,000 $16,000 
2 6" Crushed Limestone Base Course TON 760 $15 $11,400
3 2-inch Asphalt Concrete Surface Course TON 220 $65 $14,300
4 5-inch Concrete Sidewalk Curb Ramps S.F. 250 $10 $2,500
5 Spot Removal and Replacement of Concrete Curb and Gutter L.F. 60 $40 $2,400
6 Detectable Warning Field S.F. 60 $45 $2,700
7 Full Depth Saw Cutting L.F. 25 $2 $50
8 Sign Relocation/Removal EA 4 $150 $600
9 Asphalt Driveway Replacement S.F. 140 $7 $980

10 Remove and Reinstall Fence L.F. 600 $10 $6,000
11 Topsoil, Seed, Fertilizer and Mulch S.Y. 1,500 $5 $7,500
12 Silt Fence L.F. 1,665 $2 $3,330
13 Inlet Protection - Type C EA 7 $50 $350
14 Tree Removal Inch Dia. 160 $20 $3,200
15 Clearing and Grubbing L.S. 1 $150 $150
16 Right of Way Acquisition L.S. 1 $80,000 $80,000

Sub Total $151,460
Administration, Engineering & Contingencies 30% $45,438
Estimated Total Project Cost $196,898
8-foot multi-use trail located within the R.O.W. and in easements designed to not be in conflict with We-Energy poles. 

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST

1/25/2016
Ruekert Mielke, Inc.

12-10040 CTH NN Trail and Crosswalks > 200 Design > Cost InfoCTH NN Path_Sidewalk construction cost estimate 20151202 (8-foot Multiuse Trail)











  2015-16 Class B Beer Reserve Class B Liqour License for DAA Smokehouse LLC Report to Village Board for February 16, 2016 Meeting
Dated 02-10-2016

Last Name First Name M Business Disposition of Investigative Check

O'Bryan Tina M. Alan's Smokehouse & Saloon No Criminal History

Page 1 of 1



RESOLUTION 2016-007 
 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
FOR THE USE OF PROPERTY AS AN ADULT DAY PROGRAM,  

TRISKILL COMMUNITY DAY PROGRAM, 
231 ROBERTS DRIVE, MUKV1974906 

  
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 100-352 of the Zoning Code, an application for a conditional 
use permit has been filed for approval of the use of the property located at 231 Roberts Drive to 
allow an adult day program, in the Village of Mukwonago, which application was filed in the office 
of the Village Clerk, Village of Mukwonago, Wisconsin, and 

 
WHEREAS, after proper notice pursuant to the Village of Mukwonago Zoning Code, a public 
hearing was noticed in the official newspaper as a Class II notice, and with notice being mailed 
at least ten (10) days prior to the date of such public hearing to the owners of record of the 
properties situated within 300 feet of the boundaries of the properties affected, a public hearing 
was held on February 9, 2016, and 
 
WHEREAS, these preliminary plans have been reviewed and recommended by the Village Plan 
Commission, and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village Board of the Village of Mukwonago, 
Wisconsin hereby approves the preliminary plans for the use of the property located at 231 
Roberts Drive to allow an adult day program, submitted by Triskill Community Day Program, 
based upon the plans submitted to the Village and the public hearing conducted on this matter 
and for the following reasons: 
 

1. The use of the structure is in accordance with the purpose and intent of the R-2, Single 
Family Village Residential District.  

2. The use of the structure is found not to be hazardous, harmful, offensive or adverse to 
the environment or value of the neighborhood and the Village of Mukwonago.  

3. The use of the structure does not change the character of the neighborhood.  
4. The use of the structure supports a public community purpose.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED this conditional use permit shall be subject 
to the following conditions: 
 

1. The use within First Congregational Church of Mukwonago, 231 Roberts Drive, by TriSkill 
Community Day Program shall be operated in strict conformance with the petitioner’s 
public hearing presentation, and the information submitted on the Request for a 
Conditional Use Application, especially the description of the use.  

2. The conditional use is granted solely to the TriSkill Community Day Program operated by 
Jessica Ballard, and is not transferrable, as a private school allowed as a conditional use 
in the R-2 zoning district of the Village of Mukwonago, allowed within a church that is also 
a conditional use in the R-2 zoning district. Nothing in this conditional use shall prohibit 
another owner to petition the Village for a new conditional use should a change in 
ownership occur.  

3. The use of the building for TriSkill Community Day Program shall be limited to the class 
room space on the 1st floor (handicapped accessible) portion of the building. Should other 
levels of the building become handicapped accessible, nothing in this conditional use 
shall prohibit a petition to the Village for an amended conditional use for utilization of 
another level.  



4. The use of the building for TriSkill Community Day Program is not to be a place of 
assembly.  

5. No part of the site or structure shall be utilized as residential or overnight sleeping quarters 
or accommodations.  

6. The conditional use shall be renewed by the Plan Commission and the Village Board 
within one (1) year of approval, with a second one (1) renewal, and then subsequent five 
(5) year renewals. Renewal of the conditional use shall be granted if the use of property 
and structure are found to be operation in accordance with terms of approval of this 
conditional use. Findings of nonconformance shall be grounds for termination of this 
conditional use.  

7. The use of the structure shall conform at all times with building codes and fire safety 
codes. The use shall be subject to periodical inspections by the Mukwonago Fire 
Department and Village of Mukwonago Building Inspection and/or Zoning Administrator 
staff.  

8. The use of the structure shall conform at all times with federal, state and local laws.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the permittee, upon the granting of this 
Conditional Use Permit, shall agree to accept the same in writing. 

 
Passed and dated this 16th day of February 2016. 
 
 
 
     VILLAGE OF MUKWONAGO 
 
  
     By:  ____________________________ 
            Fred Winchowky, Village President 
 
 
 
     Attest: ____________________________ 
      Steven A. Braatz, Jr., Village Clerk 

 
 
 

ACCEPTANCE 
 

This conditional use permit is accepted, and permittee agrees to abide by the terms thereof.   
 
     Village of Mukwonago 
 
 
     By:  ____________________________ 
      Owner 
 
 
     Triskill Community Day Program 
 
 
     By:  ____________________________ 
      Agent 



 

 

DATE:  February 4, 2016 
TO:       Village President Fred Winchowky and Plan Commission Members 
FROM:  Bruce Kaniewski, Village Planner  
RE:          TriSkill Community Day Program/Request for Conditional Use 
 
Jessica Ballard is requesting a conditional use to operate an adult day program within First 
Congregational Church of Mukwonago, 231 Roberts Drive.  The program will provide activities to 
individuals with disabilities.  An average of five to ten participants per day is anticipated, working with 
two to three staff members.   The subject property is zoned R-2, Single Family Village Residential District. 
 
Please see the information submitted by Ms. Ballard in support of the application, including a Plan of 
Operation. 
 
Recommendation 

Pending the outcome of the public hearing, and pursuant to comments of the public and the 
information presented by the applicant, if the Commission feels the public health, safety and welfare 
will be protected (the basic standard for granting of a conditional use), then I encourage the Commission 
to recommend approval of the conditional use to the Village Board.    
 
Below please find suggested findings in support of the proposal and terms of approval. 
  
Findings: 

 

1. The use of the structure is in accordance with the purpose and intent of the R-2, Single Family 
Village Residential District. 

2. The use of the structure is found not to be hazardous, harmful, offensive or adverse to the 
environment or value of the neighborhood and the Village of Mukwonago. 

3. The use of the structure does not change the character of the neighborhood. 
4. The use of the structure supports a public community purpose. 

 

Terms of Approval: 

 

1. The use within First Congregational Church of Mukwonago, 231 Roberts Drive, by TriSkill 
Community Day Program shall be operated in strict conformance with the petitioner’s public 
hearing presentation, and the information submitted on the Request for a Conditional Use 
Application, especially the description of the use. 

2. The conditional use is granted solely to the TriSkill Community Day Program operated by Jessica 
Ballard, and is not transferrable, as a private school allowed as a conditional use in the R-2 
zoning district of the Village of Mukwonago, allowed within a church that is also a conditional 
use in the R-2 zoning district.  Nothing in this conditional use shall prohibit another owner to 
petition the Village for a new conditional use should a change in ownership occur.   



 

 

3. The use of the building for TriSkill Community Day Program shall be limited to the class room 
space on the 1st floor (handicapped accessible) portion of the building.   Should other levels of 
the building become handicapped accessible, nothing in this conditional use shall prohibit a 
petition to the Village for an amended conditional use for utilization of another level. 

4. The use of the building for TriSkill Community Day Program is not to be a place of assembly. 
5. No part of the site or structure shall be utilized as residential or overnight sleeping quarters or 

accommodations. 
6. The conditional use shall be renewed by the Plan Commission and the Village Board within one 

(1) year of approval, with a second one (1) renewal, and then subsequent five (5) year renewals.  
Renewal of the conditional use shall be granted if the use of property and structure are found to 
be operation in accordance with terms of approval of this conditional use.   Findings of 
nonconformance shall be grounds for termination of this conditional use. 

7. The use of the structure shall conform at all times with building codes and fire safety codes.   
The use shall be subject to periodical inspections by the Mukwonago Fire Department and 
Village of Mukwonago Building Inspection and/or Zoning Administrator staff. 

8. The use of the structure shall conform at all times with federal, state and local laws. 
 

I appreciate the opportunity to assist the Village with this matter.   Should any questions arise, please 
feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Bruce S. Kaniewski, AICP 
Mukwonago Village Planner 
 
Cc:  John Weidl, Village Administrator (via email) 
  Steve Braatz, Village Clerk (via email) 
  Joe Hankovich, Supervisor of Inspections/Zoning Administrator (via email) 
  Bob Harley, Code Officer (via email) 
         Aaron Kramer, Economic Development Intern (via email) 
  Mark Blum, Village Attorney (via email) 
  Jeff Stien, Fire Chief (via email) 
               Kevin Schmidt, Police Chief (via email) 
               Jessica Ballard, Applicant (via email) 
 

 







































































Election Inspector Appointments 
Dated 02-10-16 

 
I, Steven A. Braatz, Jr., duly appointed Clerk-Treasurer of the Village of Mukwonago, Walworth 

and Waukesha Counties, State of Wisconsin, do hereby request the following individuals be 

appointed as an Election Inspectors for the 2016-17 Election Cycle: 

 

 Lois K. Thompson, 428 Grand Avenue, Political Affiliation:  Republican 
 
 
 

 

Steven A.  Braatz, Jr. 

Clerk-Treasurer 



Recommended Appointments by Village President to Comprehensive Master Plan Amendment Steering Committee

February 16, 2016

Position Name Address/Affiliation

Citizen Michael Sellenheim 450 CTH NN E Unit 1

Citizen Roger Walsh 142 Oakland Avenue

Citizen Joe McAdams 200 Pearl Avenue

Citizen Mary Patz 490 Cedar Place

Citizen Linda Burg 1320 Two Rivers Court

Small Business Susan Bauer End of the Leash

Large Business Jean Schultz Pro Health Care

Chamber of Commerce April Rezka Mukwonago Area Chamber of Commerce

Mukwonago Area School School District Tom Karthausser Mukwonago Area School School District 

Plan Commission John Meiners 516 Small Farm Road

Alternate Shelly Yergens 1338 Two Rivers Court


	20160216VillageBoardAgenda
	#05-PUBLIC HEARING
	20160216PetitiontoExceedQuotaforAlansSmokehouseandSaloonPublicNotice

	#08-CONSENT AGENDA
	#08a-Minutes
	20160119VillageBoardMinutesdraft

	#08b-Operator Licenses
	20160216 Operator Licensee List to Board

	20160202CommitteeoftheWholeMinutesdraft
	#08c-Vouchers Payable
	20160202 Vouchers Payable
	20160202 Vouchers Payable Cover Sheet
	20160201 Manuals M-1-2016-1
	20160201 Manuals M-12-2015-3
	20160201 Vouchers Payable AP-12-2015-5
	20160201 Vouchers Payable AP-2-2016-1

	20160216 Vouchers Payable
	20160216 Vouchers Payable Cover Sheet
	20160216 Vouchers Payable AP-12-2015-6
	20160216 Vouchers Payable AP-2-2016-2


	#08d-Change of Agent
	20160216 Change of Agent List for American Legion to Board

	#08e-f-Office Renovations
	20160202 Office Renovations Memo

	#08g-Resolution 2016-006
	Resolution 2016-006
	Resolution
	snowmobile trail
	Maps and signage
	Waukesha County trail map


	#08h-CTH NN Pathway Project
	Alternate 1 for CTH NN Pathway Project - Construction Cost Estimate 20151202
	CTH NN proposed trail exhibits-20160125.pdf
	Zcex-Path Location ALT (1)


	Alternate 3 for CTH NN Pathway Project - Construction Cost Estimate 20151202


	#09-COMMITTEES COMMISSIONS
	#09a-Finance Committee
	20151221 Mukwonago Food Pantry Request to Waive Fee

	#09b-Judicial Committee
	DAA Smokehouse LLC License
	20160216 DAA Smokehouse Agent List to Committee

	#09c-Plan Commission
	Resolution 2016-007
	RESOLUTION 2016-007 (231 Roberts Dr CU Resolution)
	First Congregational Church CU Planner Report
	First Congregational Church CU Application
	First Congregational Church CU Correspondence
	First Congregational Church CU Plans



	#10-NEW BUSINESS
	#10a-Interim Utilities Director
	Cricket Decommissioning Village Termiantion Agreement

	#10b-Public Works Director
	3500775 authorization letter

	#10c-Village Planner
	20160202 WiDOT Letter re Chapman Property Development
	20160204 WiDOT Letter re STH 83 and Arrowhead Median Opening

	#10d-Village President
	20160216 Election Inspector Appointments Request
	20160216 Recommended Comp Plan Sterring Committee Appointments





